








CITY OF LEON VALLEY

CITY OF LEON VALLEY
CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL AND REGULAR MEETING

Leon Valley City Council Chambers
6400 El Verde Road, Leon Valley, Texas 78238

Monday, November 10, 2014

MINUTES
The City Council of the City of Leon Valley, Texas met on the 10th day of November, 2014 at 5:45
p.m. at the Leon Valley City Council Chambers located at 6400 El Verde Road, Leon Valley, Texas
for the purpose of the following business:

Call to order, Determine a Quorum is Present.

Mayor Riley called the Regular City Council Meeting to order at 5:50 p.m. Mayor Riley.

Mayor Riley asked that the minutes reflect that the following members of City Council were
present: Councilmen Ricardo Ruiz, Carmen Sanchez, Abraham Diaz, Benny Martinez and Paul
Biever. City Manager Manuel Longoria, Jr., City Secretary Saundra Passailaigue, and ACM/Human
Resources Director Crystal Caldera were also present.

The City Council shall meet in Executive Session under Texas Local Government Code
§551.074 Personnel Matters to conduct and discuss the following Tier I interviews:
M&C #2014-11-10-01 (S. Passailaigue)

 Zoning Board of Adjustment:
o 5:45 p.m. – Barbara Dean
o 6:30 p.m. – Tony Westrich

 Zoning Commission:
o 6:00 p.m. – David Edwards
o 6:15 p.m. – Larry Proffitt
o 6:30 p.m. – Tony Westrich

The City Council went into executive Session at 5:50 P.M.

Reconvene into Open Session and take action on issues discussed in Executive Session if
necessary.

The City Council reconvened into Open Session at 7:01 P.M.

A motion was made by Councilman Abraham Diaz, seconded by Councilman Carmen Sanchez, to
appoint David Edwards to the Zoning Commission as 1st Alternate; Larry Proffitt to the Zoning
Commission as 2nd Alternate; Tony Westrich to the Zoning Commission as 3rd Alternate; and

ITEM 6



Leon Valley Special & Regular City Council Meeting Minutes November 10, 2014

Page 2 of 10

Barbara Dean to the Board of Adjustment. Upon a unanimous vote, Mayor Riley announced the
motion carried.

Adjournment

Mayor Riley adjourned the Special City Council meeting at 7:02 P.M.

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING

7:00 P.M. Call to order, Determine a Quorum is Present, Pledge of Allegiance.

Mayor Riley called the Regular City Council Meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. Mayor Riley and asked
Councilman Ricardo Ruiz to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.

Mayor Riley asked that the minutes reflect that the following members of City Council were
present: Councilmen Ricardo Ruiz, Carmen Sanchez, Abraham Diaz, Benny Martinez and Paul
Biever. City Manager Manuel Longoria, Jr., City Secretary Saundra Passailaigue, ACM/Human
Resources Director Crystal Caldera, Economic Development Director Claudia Mora, Assistant
Public Works Director David Dimaline, ACM/Police Chief Randall Wallace, Finance Director Vickie
Wallace, Fire Chief Luis Valdez and Assistant Fire Chief Billy Lawson were also present.

Presentation on the City’s Participation in the 2014 Walk and Roll Challenge and
Recognition of Firefighters Gabriel Nerio and Ryan Jones for coordinating the event.

Mayor Riley introduced Leon Valley Firefighters Gabriel Nerio and Ryan Jones who told everyone
present that this was the second year they participated in the challenge. The Walk and Roll
Challenge is organized by the Alamo Area Council of Governments (AACOG) in an effort to reduce
emissions into the atmosphere. The challenge is to find other means of getting from one place to
another by walking, running, riding a bike, taking the bus or carpooling, resulting in cleaner air. In
the month of November, Leon Valley was able to make 163 trips thus preventing 219 pounds of
dangerous gases from being released into the atmosphere. Leon Valley received the 3rd Place
award for their division. The next Walk and Roll Challenge is scheduled for May of 2015 and
citizens are invited to participate. Firefighter Nerio showed everyone the certificate.

Certificate of Appreciation for 25 years of service to the Leon Valley Fire Department
presentation to Lieutenant Richard Schwarz.

Mayor Riley introduced Leon Valley Fire Lieutenant Richard Schwarz and presented him with a gold
watch followed by the reading of a proclamation of appreciation for his 25 years of service to the City of
Leon Valley in the Fire Department.

Citizens to be Heard and Time for Objections to the Consent Agenda. “Citizens to be heard”
is for the City Council to receive information on issues that may be of concern to the public.
The purpose of this provision of the Open Meetings Act is to ensure that the public is
always given appropriate notice of the items that will be discussed by the City Council.
Should a member of the public bring an item to the City Council, for which the subject was
not posted on the agenda of that meeting, the City Council may receive the information but
cannot act upon it during the meeting. City Council may direct staff to contact the requestor
or ask that the issue be placed on a future agenda for discussion by the City Council.
Citizens must sign the appropriate sign-in sheet by 7:15 p.m.



Leon Valley Special & Regular City Council Meeting Minutes November 10, 2014

Page 3 of 10

Note: City Council may not debate any non-agenda issue, nor may any action be taken on
any non-agenda issue at this time; however City Council may present any factual response
to items brought up by citizens. [Attorney General Opinion – JC 0169]

 David Jordan – 5309 Cilantro Place – Passed on speaking at this time.
 Walter Geraghty – 7315 Ellerby Pt. – Asked that the City Council place an item on the

December Council Agenda to discuss the possibility of renaming Evers Road to Audie L.
Murphy Drive.

 Vickie Jamvold – 7203 Poss Road – Passed on speaking at this time.
 Lyn Joseph – 6423 Trotter Ln. – Passed on speaking at this time.
 Olen Yarnell – 7230 Sulky Ln. – Passed on speaking at this time.
 Greg Price – 6132 Stirrup Ln. – Asked that the City Council consider amending the ordinance

for public gatherings making the permit cost and the cost of police exempt to citizens of Leon
Valley.

CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of City Council Minutes. (S. Passailaigue)
a) October 13, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting
b) October 25, 2014 Coffee with the Mayor & Council

Consideration of Resolution No. 14-025R appointing members to the Zoning Commission,
Zoning Board of Adjustment and Beautification Committee. M&C #2014-11-10-02 (S.
Passailaigue)

Consideration of Resolution No. 14-026R amending the roster of the City Council Sub-
Committees on Policy and Economic Development. M&C #2014-11-10-03 (S. Passailaigue)

Approval of Quarterly Investment Report for the quarter ending September 30, 2014. M&C
#2014-11-10-04 (V. Wallace)

Approval of Annual Investment Report for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2014. M&C
#2014-11-10-05 (V. Wallace)

Annual review and adoption of Investment Policy. M&C #2014-11-10-06 (V. Wallace)

Consideration of the annual service agreement between City of Leon Valley and the Leon
Valley Economic Development Corporation. M&C #2014-11-10-07 (C. Mora)

Consideration and Action on a Variance Request by Seth Thomas, owner of Diamond Shine
Carwash, to Chapter 3.04.013, “Temporary Signs,” to display two (2) temporary banners for
six (6) months generally located at 7210 Bandera Road. M&C #2014-11-10-08 (K. Flores)

Approval of the Tax Roll for the City of Leon Valley, Texas, for the 2014 Tax Year and the
attached Ordinance No. 14-024. M&C #2014-11-10-09 (V. Wallace)

A motion was made by Councilman Paul Biever, seconded by Councilman Abraham Diaz, to
approve Consent Agenda Items #9 (City Council Minutes – 10/13/14, and 10/25/14), #10
(Resolution No. 14-025R), #11 (Resolution No. 14-026R), #12 (Quarterly Report), #13 (Annual



Leon Valley Special & Regular City Council Meeting Minutes November 10, 2014

Page 4 of 10

Investment Report), #14 (Adoption of Investment Policy), #15 (LVEDC Service Agreement), #16
(Sign Variance) and #17 (Approval of Tax Roll), as presented. Upon a unanimous vote, Mayor
Riley announced the motion carried.

DISCUSSION AGENDA

An item to receive, obtain and allow citizen input on the development of the Silo Property
that is being considered for open-space recreational use. The property is located on
Huebner Road adjacent to the Canterfield Subdivision. M&C #2014-11-10-10 (M. Longoria)

City Manager Longoria gave a brief background on the Silo Property which included how it came to
the City to use, how it may be used, benefits to the City, and possible use ideas. Mr. Longoria said
that a similar presentation was given during the October Coffee with the Mayor and Council in
order to get citizen input on possible uses. Those in attendance gave the following ideas:
basketball court, children’s playground area, tennis courts, walking trails that would connect to the
Huebner Creek Trails, and a dog park. Mr. Longoria added that with any of these uses, of course,
parking would need to be addressed. Mr. Longoria then turned it over for public input.

Mayor Riley asked about drainage with the recent rain which Mr. Longoria and Assistant Public
Works Director David Dimaline responded that it was good and drained very well.

Mayor Riley asked if the current silos would be saved or removed. Mr. Longoria responded that it
would be nice if they could be saved but that would mean the developer would need to insure
them. Architects are working on some ideas for the developer to keep the silos, and this work is
being done at no charge.

Mr. Longoria also informed everyone that this item will be going through the Park Commission and
back to City Council which will allow for more citizen input. Council suggested that postcards be
sent out to Canterfield residents to notify them of the public meetings on this property. Mr. Longoria
agreed to do so.

Mayor Riley invited citizens to speak on this item.

 Olen Yarnell – 7230 Sulky Ln. – Expressed his confusion regarding who would be holding
the public hearings and asked for clarification.

 Lyn Joseph – 6423 Trotter Ln. – Wanted to know what type of office building was being
proposed. Also expressed her interest in the parking and also her support of a dog park.

Councilman Benny Martinez and Councilman Abraham Diaz stated they would like this to go
through the Park Commission and hold public meetings, and that the City help notify citizens when
these meetings occur. Councilman Diaz added that when the Park Commission comes to City
Council are scheduled with their findings, that meeting also include an item to gather public input.
Mayor Riley added that a walk to the property will be included in the next Walk with the Mayor.

Presentation and discussion on the City’s policy on Public Gatherings in public spaces in
the City of Leon Valley. M&C #2014-11-10-11 (R. Wallace)

ACM/Police Chief Randall Wallace presented the ordinance at the request of Mr. Greg Price.



Leon Valley Special & Regular City Council Meeting Minutes November 10, 2014

Page 5 of 10

Councilman Benny Martinez said that the Council needs to take a look at this ordinance and its
definitions. Councilman Abraham Diaz questioned the fees involved with demonstrations and
parades, and what liabilities were on the City with these types of gatherings. Councilman Carmen
Sanchez said Council needs to review the entire ordinance and allow citizens to assemble
peacefully and voice their opinions peacefully; and to look at fees for police presence. Councilman
Sanchez suggested adding a paragraph allowing for a safe place for people to assemble.
Councilman Paul Biever concurred with Councilman Sanchez, and recommended giving directions
to City staff to draft revisions based on tonight’s discussion and bring it back to Council for further
discussion and action. Councilman Benny Martinez added that he felt the revisions should include
a definition of public gathering and to separate public gathering and parade in the definition.

Mayor Riley invited citizens to speak on this item.

 Greg Price – 6132 Stirrup Ln. – Thanked the City Council for their consideration and added
that we are talking about the people’s rights and not privileges.

 Olen Yarnell – 7230 Sulky Ln. – Expressed his concern with the definitions in the ordinance
and that he liked the idea of separating the definitions as Council discussed.

 Walter Geraghty – 7315 Ellerby Pt. – Spoke on behalf of those “who wore a uniform” and
the asked if there was a difference between “freedom of assembly” and “free”.

o City Attorney Zech that it is constitutionally valid as stated by the United States
Supreme Court to require a permit and to charge a fee prior to a public gathering.

REGULAR AGENDA

Update on the 2014 Jazz Festival. M&C #2014-11-10-12 (P. Biever/R. Ruiz)

Councilman Paul Biever presented the Festival Committee Report with the Jazz Festival debriefing
comments.

Councilman Benny Martinez expressed his disappointment in staff contacting vendors when the
City had hired an event manager; his disappointment in Councilman Biever presenting the Festival
Committee report saying that the City needs to use the committees properly, and that the report
should have come from them. Councilman Martinez added that he fully supports Mr. Anthony
Tobias being the event manager next year.

Mayor Riley asked that there be a side-by-side analysis including the cost between Anthony Tobias
and Mike DeLaGarza at the next meeting. Councilman Abraham Diaz agreed with Mayor Riley and
would also like to see who else is out there that could manage the event or any other venue.
Councilman Carmen Sanchez agreed with Councilman Diaz and would like to see who else is out
there. Councilman Ricardo Ruiz agreed with all previous comments.

Councilman Biever added that he would not recommend using Mr. Anthony Tobias as he found
him to be unprofessional and difficult to work with. Councilman Biever also said it is the job of the
City Council to do due diligence and that at one part during the preparation of the festival Mr.
Tobias quit and told staff that no one was to contact him. Councilman Biever recommended using
Mr. Mike DeLaGarza to manage next year’s event.



Leon Valley Special & Regular City Council Meeting Minutes November 10, 2014

Page 6 of 10

Councilman Sanchez agreed that there were difficulties with the Jazz Festival but that she agrees
with Councilman Diaz and although she loves the work Mr. DeLaGarza does, she would like to see
if there is anyone else out there that could manage the event.

Councilman Ricardo Ruiz added that there are other companies that manage this type of event
and that it would be a wise decision to make a comparison in the best interest of the citizens.

Mayor Riley invited citizens to speak on this item.

 Olen Yarnell – 7230 Sulky Ln. – Questioned Mr. Delagarza’s payment for the July 4th

Celebration. Mr. Yarnell also said he was in favor of a side-by-side analysis and would like
to see the contracts for both Tobias and DeLaGarza included in that comparison.

Consideration of Ordinance No. 14-026 amending regulations regarding yard signs and
political signs. M&C #2014-11-10-13 (K. Flores)

Kristie Flores, Community Development Director, presented a proposed amendment to the sign
ordinance definition for yard sign and political signs. The amendment included provisions for
political signs which are that they may not have a an effective area of greater than thirty-six (36)
feet; be greater than eight (8) feet in height; be illuminated; or have any moving elements. A new
definition for yard sign was added saying that a yard sign is any sign place on the lawn or yard of a
residential property and that there are to be no more than two (2) signs per yard, kept in good
condition and shall not be fallen, faded, and/or worn or torn; and that signs advertising contractor
services shall be removed five (5) days after completion of the work.

Mayor Riley asked how many days before an election may political signs be placed on a yard. City
Attorney Zech said that the City does not have the authority to regulate that. TxDOT still regulates
that area. This amendment regulates private property, yard signs only.

Councilman Abraham Diaz asked that the City Council consider extending the time allowed on the
contractor signs.

Mayor Riley invited citizens to speak on this item.

 Vickie Jamvold – 7203 Poss Road – Asked if the amendment pertained to “signs you have
on your fence like “Private Property” or “Beware of Dog” signs in your front yard?”

o City Attorney Zech replied (inaudible) but Mayor Riley and Kristie Flores
answered that these types of signs are “in addition to”.

 Walter Geraghty – 7315 Ellerby Pt. – Asked for clarification on political signs numbers.
o City Attorney Zech replied that there is no limitation to political signs a citizens

places on their private property.

A motion was made by Councilman Abraham Diaz, seconded by Councilman Paul Biever, to adopt
Ordinance No. 14-026 with the amendment to allow for fourteen (14) days for contractor signs.
Upon a unanimous vote, Mayor Riley announced the motion carried.

An item to authorize the extension of the agreement between SA Pool Management and the
City of Leon Valley for one year to manage the Leon Valley City Pool for the 2015 Summer
Season. M&C #2014-11-10-14 (M. Moritz)



Leon Valley Special & Regular City Council Meeting Minutes November 10, 2014

Page 7 of 10

David Dimaline, Assistant Public Works Director presented the item. Mr. Dimaline said that at the
request of City Council, an additional day was discussed with Tuesday being the selected day to
be open from noon to 8:00 p.m. at an additional annual cost of just under $4000. Staff’s
recommendation was to extend the existing contract with San Antonio Pool Management, Inc. to
manage and operate the community pool for the 2014-2015 swim season in the amount of
$40,995.

A motion was made by Councilman Benny Martinez, seconded by Councilman Abraham Diaz, to
extend the existing contract with San Antonio Pool Management, Inc. to manage and operate the
community pool for the 2014-2015 swim season to include the additional day in the amount of
$40,995. Upon a unanimous vote, Mayor Riley announced the motion carried.

Mayor Riley invited citizens to speak on this item.

 Lyn Joseph – 6423 Trotter Ln. – Wanted to know why the City is not charging for visitors
outside of Leon Valley.

o Mr. Dimaline reported that 3% of the visitors were from outside of Leon Valley.

Presentation regarding the traffic impact worksheet for the San Antonio Aquarium at 6320
Bandera Rd. with possible direction for the City Staff to initiate a level 1 traffic impact
analysis. M&C #2014-11-10-15 (K. Flores)

Kristie Flores, Community Development Director presented this item at the request of the City
Council to review the traffic impact associated with the development of the San Antonio Aquarium
at the old Fiesta Dodge property. The City Development Code requires that the developers
complete a Traffic Impact Worksheet (TIW) to assess traffic flows and impacts. The developer’s
TIW that was reviewed by the City Engineer which indicates that they will have 80 peak hour
trips. City Engineer Sia Sayyadi has noted however, that anything over 50 peak hour trips requires
a maximum available throat depth to be provided within the property to eliminate traffic
backup within Bandera Road. In essence this is vehicle stacking on the property so that traffic on
Bandera Road is not adversely impacted. This will be addressed by the developer. If the City
Council desires a City sponsored Level 1 Traffic Impact Analysis — we estimate the cost to be
approximately $3,000.

Mayor Riley invited citizens to speak on this item.

 David Jordan – 5309 Cilantro Place – The Ridge Subdivision HOA President. Asked that
the study be done for future reference.

 Irene Baldridge – 6368 Parsley Hill – Asked that the City check with the developer to see if
there are plans to use the exit at Thistle.

Councilman Abraham Diaz expressed his concerns with school buses exiting onto Thistle to which
Claudia Mora, Economic Development Director replied that the developer was only going to be
used for parking and that the driveway was going to be closed off. Ms. Mora said she would
confirm this with the developer.

Councilman Benny Martinez suggested that the City could place traffic signs to keep drivers from
going down Thistle.

Councilman Carmen Sanchez recommended that the Council table this item until more information
is available.



Leon Valley Special & Regular City Council Meeting Minutes November 10, 2014

Page 8 of 10

Direction was given to staff to prepare an analysis on how the Ridge would be affected and bring
the information back in December for Council discussion.

Consideration to authorize the City Manager to enter into an installation contract with
ElectraLink, Inc., to provide audio visual and overhead paging equipment installation
services for the new fire station. M&C #2014-11-10-16 (M. Moritz)

Luis Valdez, Fire Chief presented the item by giving a brief background on the technology
infrastructure at the New Fire Station and City Hall. In October 2013, Elert & Associates was
contracted to provide Technology Construction Consulting Services to develop plans,
specifications, and Requests for Proposals for the construction of the technology infrastructure at
the new fire station and for the renovated City Hall complex. The Requests for Proposals were
received on April 16, 2014, and were reviewed. The recommendations from this review for
infrastructure cabling and internet service installation were presented to the City Council on June 9,
2014. Entech, Inc. was selected to provide the Wireless Local Area Network (WLAN) and Tero
Technologies was selected to provide network and UPS systems. The audio visual and overhead
paging components cost for the new fire station will be $34,931.50 which is budgeted in the FY
2015 budget. Authorize the City Manager to enter into a contract with Electra Link, Inc. for the
installation of the audio visual and overhead paging systems at the new fire station.

Mayor Riley directed staff send her an itemized breakdown of the $174,000.00.

Mayor Riley invited citizens to speak on this item.

 Olen Yarnell – 7230 Sulky Ln. – Wanted to know if this was in line with what was budgeted?
Is it above? Is it below? Mr. Yarnell also stated that this had never been presented to the
Bond Oversight Committee and wanted to know why it had not.

o City Manager Longoria responded that this had been presented in one Council
meeting and again at a budget work session; in terms of the Bond Oversight
Committee, Mr. Longoria said it had been presented when the entire budget
package was presented which included the technology package.

A motion was made by Councilman Abraham Diaz, seconded by Councilman Paul Biever, to
authorize the City Manager to enter into an installation contract with ElectraLink, Inc. to provide
audio visual and overhead paging equipment installation services for the New Fire Station. Upon a
unanimous vote, Mayor Riley announced the motion carried.

City Manager’s Report:

a) Reorganization of City Staff
b) Update on DPS Development Agreement and Pending Issues (striping, traffic light &

study)
c) Monthly Departmental Reports
d) Approved Minutes from Boards, Commissions and Committees
e) Future Agenda Items:
o Silo Property – Public Comment – December 8th

o Zoning Amendment – Redefining “Family” in the R-1 Zoning Districts
o Amendments to Public Gatherings Policy (December 2014)

City Manager Longoria reported the following: a) the new staff organization will go into effect on
November 1st which was implemented in an effort to improve responsiveness to the City Council as



Leon Valley Special & Regular City Council Meeting Minutes November 10, 2014

Page 9 of 10

well as the citizens. This would also allow Mr. Longoria to focus more on a strong suit of his which
is economic development. Part of the new organization included the appointment of Chief of Police
Randall Wallace and Human Resource Director Crystal Caldera as Assistant City Managers
pointing out that these are not new positions but more like “super directors”; an appointment was
also made to Angela Trejo to Executive Assistant to the City Manager; Code Compliance and
Animal Control will go under the direct supervision of Saundra Passailaigue, City Secretary. Both
Assistant City Managers are working together to reorganize the police department to improve the
operations there. This should be done in the January/February timeframe. b) Mr. Longoria also
update Council on the DPS Agreement saying the 90% of the items were completed but that there
are three items still pending: 1) traffic lane on Evers Road; 2) the traffic signal system at the
intersection was to be reconstructed but has not been done; and 3) a six month traffic analysis. Mr.
Longoria is working on addressing this with the City Attorney. Public Works is also working on a
contract to do stripping all over the City which should be done by next week. Mr. Longoria
concluded his report by announcing the following events. Which Mayor Riley added that the 22nd of
November is the Coffee with the Mayor and Council but that there will be no Coffee in the month of
December.

Upcoming Important Events:

a) 11/11/14 – City Offices will be closed in observance of Veterans Day
b) 11/27/14 – 11/28/14 – City Offices will be closed in observance of the Thanksgiving

holiday
c) 12/8/14 – Christmas Tree Lighting Ceremony at 6:30 p.m.
d) 12/8/14 – Regular City Council Meeting at 7:30 p.m.
e) 01/24/15 at 8:30 a.m. until noon – Annual Town Hall Meeting

The City Council shall meet in Executive Session under Texas Local Government Code to
discuss the following:

a) §551.072 Deliberation Regarding the Purchase of Real Property located at 6312 El Verde
Road.

No Executive Session held.

Citizens to be Heard

Mayor Riley invited citizens to speak on this item.

 Lyn Joseph – 6423 Trotter Ln. – Voiced her concerns with the letter to Mr. Williamson
regarding the DPS situation.

 Vickie Jamvold – 7203 Poss Road – Voiced her concerns with the Leon Valley Public
Library’s holiday schedule; asked if dispatch could notify homeowners near flood area of
low water situations; thanked everyone for the TNR building; and a pilot pet registration that
she is willing to do through the Library.

 Olen Yarnell – 7230 Sulky Ln. – Asked for clarification on the “Don’t Pave the Natural Area”
signs.

Announcements by the Mayor and City Council Members. At this time, reports about items
of community interests on which no action will be taken may be given to the public as per
Chapter 551.0415 of the Local Government Code, such as: expressions of thanks,
congratulations or condolences, information regarding holiday schedules, reminders of



Leon Valley Special & Regular City Council Meeting Minutes November 10, 2014

Page 10 of 10

social, ceremonial, or community events organized or sponsored by the governing body or
that was or will be attended by a member of the Leon Valley City Council or a City Official.

Councilman Carmen Sanchez asked that committee reports be included in the packet in the future
in the City Manager’s Report.

Councilman Abraham Diaz asked for an update on the 800MGh radios is included at the
December Council meeting. Councilman Diaz also congratulated Chief Wallace and Ms. Caldera
for their promotions. Lastly, he thanked Chief Valdez for the aprons that were donated.

Councilman Benny Martinez stressed that he would like the City to use the committees and also to
have them report directly to Council.

Mayor Riley added that she did attempt to get the Festival Committee Chair to present this evening
but that was not possible due to an illness with one of the members. Mayor also mentioned Dave
Ganon’s recent honored by Northside by the State Board of Education. Mayor also thanked
Margaret who is the sister of Walter Geraghty for putting up all the yellow ribbons for Veterans
Day.

Adjournment

Mayor Riley announced the meeting adjourned at 9:52 p.m.

These minutes approved by the Leon Valley City Council on the 8th of December, 2014.

APPROVED

CHRIS RILEY
MAYOR

ATTEST:
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC

CITY SECRETARY



CITY OF LEON VALLEY

CITY OF LEON VALLEY
CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING
Leon Valley City Council Chambers

6400 El Verde Road, Leon Valley, Texas 78238
Monday, November 17, 2014

MINUTES
The City Council of the City of Leon Valley, Texas met on the 17th day of November, 2014
at 5:30 p.m. at the Leon Valley City Council Chambers located at 6400 El Verde Road,
Leon Valley, Texas for the purpose of the following business.

Call to order, Determine a Quorum is Present.

Mayor Riley called the Special City Council Meeting to order at 5:32 p.m.

Mayor Riley asked that the minutes reflect that the following members of City Council were
present: Councilmen Ricardo Ruiz, Carmen Sanchez, Abraham Diaz, Benny Martinez and
Paul Biever.

City Manager Manuel Longoria, Jr., City Secretary Saundra Passailaigue, Human
Resources Director Crystal Caldera was also present.

The City Council shall meet in Executive Session under Texas Local Government
Code §551.074 Personnel Matters to discuss and conduct an annual performance
evaluation of City Manager Manuel Longoria, Jr. as required by the City of Leon
Valley’s Employment Contract. M&C #2014-11-17-01.

The City Council went into Executive Session at 5:32 p.m.

Reconvene into Open Session and take action on issues discussed in Executive
Session if necessary.

The City Council reconvened into Open Session at 8:32 p.m.

A motion was made by Councilman Abraham Diaz, seconded by Councilman Carmen
Sanchez, to increase the City Manager’s salary by five percent (5%), effective October 1,
2014 and for the City Council to reconvene on April 6, 2015 at 5:30 p.m. to consider
extension of his contract.

Mayor Riley requested a call vote to which the City Council replied: Councilman Ruiz – Nay;
Councilman Sanchez – Aye; Councilman Diaz – Nay; Councilman Martinez – Aye; and
Councilman Biever – Nay.



Leon Valley City Council Special Meeting Minutes November 17, 2014

Page 2 of 2

The City Council voted two (2) for and three (3) opposed. Mayor Riley announced that the
motion failed.

There was a consensus among the members of City Council to reconvene into Executive
Session which they did at 8:35 p.m.

The City Council reconvened into Open Session at 9:15 p.m.

A motion was made by Councilman Abraham Diaz, seconded by Councilman Paul Biever,
to increase the City Manager’s salary by five percent (5%), effective October 1, 2014 and to
grant a two (2) year extension to his contract starting November 17, 2014 and ending
November 17, 2016 with an eight (8) month severance package.

Mayor Riley requested a call vote to which the City Council replied: Councilman Ruiz – Aye;
Councilman Sanchez – Aye; Councilman Diaz – Aye; Councilman Martinez – Aye; and
Councilman Biever – Aye.

Upon a unanimous vote, Mayor Riley announced the motion carried.

Adjournment

Mayor Riley announced the meeting adjourned at 9:16 p.m.

These minutes approved by the Leon Valley City Council on the 8th of December, 2014.

APPROVED

CHRIS RILEY
MAYOR

ATTEST:
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC

CITY SECRETARY



CITY OF LEON VALLEY

COFFEE WITH THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
Leon Valley City Council Chambers

6400 El Verde Road, Leon Valley, Texas 78238
Saturday, November 22, 2014

MINUTES
The Leon Valley City Council hosted a citizen meeting at the City Hall Council Chambers on
Saturday, November 22, 2014.

Mayor Chris Riley called the meeting to order at 9:06 a.m.

Mayor Chris Riley, Councilman Carmen Sanchez, Councilman Abraham Diaz, Councilman
Benny Martinez were present with Councilman Ricardo Ruiz and Councilman Paul Biever
being excused. City Manager Longoria and City Secretary Saundra Passailaigue were also
present.

Discussions took place individually with residents on topics of general interest, to include but
not limited to:

a. Sign ordinance and removal of signs.
b. Possible agenda items for Town Hall meeting on Jan. 24, 2015.
c. Other Issues from Citizens

No action was taken at the meeting.

Mayor Riley adjourned the meeting at 10:45 a.m.

These minutes approved by the Leon Valley City Council on the 8th of December, 2014.

APPROVED

_______________________
CHRIS RILEY

Mayor
ATTEST: _____________________________

SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC
City Secretary



MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: December 8, 2014 M&C # 2014-12-08-01

TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: Manuel Longoria Jr., City Manager

SUBJECT: Ratification of the City Council Action of November 17, 2014 Extending
the City Manager Employment Agreement by Two (2) Years to November
17, 2016.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this item is to ratify the City Council decision of November 17, 2014 which
approved a two (2) year extension of the City Manager employment agreement.  City Attorney
Charlie Zech suggested ratification of the action taken on November 17, 2014 in order to
provide appropriate public notice of the contract extension. Attached are the minutes of the
November 17, 2014 Special City Council Meeting and the City Manager Employment
agreement with the approved amendments. The contract has been review and approved by
the City Manager and the City Attorney.

SEE LEON VALLEY

Social – N/A

Economic – N/A.

Environmental – N/A.

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no fiscal impact associated with this item.

APPROVED: _____________________ DISAPPROVED: ____________________

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:
_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

ATTEST:

________________________________
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC
City Secretary

ITEM 7



MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: December 08, 2014 M&C# 2014-12-08-02

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Saundra Passailaigue, City Secretary

THROUGH: Manuel Longoria, Jr., City Manager

SUBJECT: Official Newspaper Designation.

PURPOSE

Local Government Code Chapter 52, § 52.004 requires municipalities to designate an official
newspaper at the beginning of each fiscal year.

The official newspaper is used to publish all notices required to be published by the
municipality such as zoning amendments, ordinances, and public hearings.

The City of Leon Valley designated The San Antonio Express News, The Daily Commercial
Recorder and The Echo as the City’s Paper of Record.

SEE LEON VALLEY

Social – The use of recognized publications in the greater San Antonio Area will allow
residents, business partners, and other interested parties to become informed of the City’s
legal publications.

Economic – The City of Leon Valley will ensure it meets its legal publication requirements
including many of which involve Economic Development information required to be published
and posted in a timely and legal manner.

Environmental – Not applicable

FISCAL IMPACT

Costs for publications are included in the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Adopted Budget. Staff will
endeavor to keep its advertising and publication costs within allowed budgetary constraints.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the approval of the attached resolution designating the continuation of “The
San Antonio Express News”, “The Daily Commercial Recorder”, and “The Echo” as official
newspapers of the City of Leon Valley retroactive October 1, 2014.

ITEM 8



APPROVED: _____________________ DISAPPROVED: ____________________

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:

_______________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________

ATTEST:

_______________________________
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC
City Secretary



RESOLUTION No. 14-029R

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY CITY COUNCIL DESIGNATING
THE SAN ANTONIO EXPRESS NEWS, THE DAILY COMMERCIAL RECORDER
AND THE HELOTES ECHO AS THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY’S OFFICIAL
NEWSPAPERS FOR POSTING OF PUBLIC AND LEGAL NOTICES.

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Leon Valley, Texas designated the San
Antonio Express News, The Daily Commercial Recorder and the Helotes Echo as the City
of Leon Valley newspapers for posting of public and legal notices for Fiscal Year 2014-
2015; and

WHEREAS, the San Antonio Express News, The Daily Commercial Recorder and the
Helotes Echo covers all of Leon Valley including zip codes 78238 and 78240 within Leon
Valley, Texas;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED BY THE CITY COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS:

The San Antonio Express News, The Daily Commercial Recorder and the Helotes Echo
are hereby designated as the official newspapers of the City of Leon Valley for posting
of public and legal notices for the City as may be required by law.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Leon Valley
this the 8th day of December, 2014.

A P P R O V E D

___________________________
CHRIS RILEY

MAYOR

Attest:_______________________________
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC

City Secretary

Approved as to Form: _______________________________
CHARLES E. ZECH

City Attorney



MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: December 8, 2014 M&C # 2014-12-08-03

TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: Luis Valdez, Fire Chief

THROUGH: Manuel Longoria Jr., City Manager

SUBJECT: Revising City Ordinance by Updating the Fire Code, as the International
Fire Code, 2015 Edition with Amendments.

PURPOSE
The City of Leon Valley’s current fire code is the International Fire Code, 2006 Edition with
amendments. This agenda item proposes the adoption of the International Fire Code, 2015
edition with amendments.

An update to the City Fire Code is due, and the 2015 edition provides an easier to use, more
manageable reference, and is an update to safe building construction design standards.

This update also compliments the work to improve the city’s ISO ratings with the Building
Code Effectiveness Group (BCEG) and Flood Insurance Programs Community Rating System,
or CRS.

SEE LEON VALLEY
Social Equity – Updating fire codes enables the City to provide safe buildings to the public.

Economic Development – Updating fire codes works to improve and maintain insurance rates.

Environmental Stewardship – This update is consistent with modern standards in safe building
design.

FISCAL IMPACT
None

STRATEGIC GOALS

The initiative is specifically listed in the 2013 – 2014 Strategic Goals, (5) “Continue to develop
pro-business philosophy and practices”.

RECOMMENDATION

Adopt the 2015 International Fire Code with proposed amendments.

ITEM 9



APPROVED: _____________________ DISAPPROVED: ____________________

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:
_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

ATTEST:

________________________________
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC
City Secretary



1

ORDINANCE NO. 14-028

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS,
AMENDING THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY’S CODE OF ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 5
“FIRE PREVENTION AND PROTECTION”, ARTICLE 5.04 SECTION 5.04.001,
“ADOPTED”, AND SECTION 5.04.002, “AMENDMENTS”, BY ADOPTING THE
INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE, 2015 EDITION WITH AMENDMENTS.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
LEON VALLEY, TEXAS, THAT:

1. Chapter 5 of the Leon Valley Code, “FIRE PREVENTION AND PROTECTION”,
Article 5.04 Section 5.04.001, “ADOPTED”, is hereby revised as follows:

“Sec. 5.04.001 ADOPTED

There is hereby adopted as the fire code of the City the 2015 edition of the
International Fire Code as published by the International Code Council, including
all its appendices and references, and all its subsequent supplements and
changes in and to said 2015 edition and references, save and except such
portions as may be inconsistent with or in conflict with any other provisions of the
Code, or any statute of the state, [and such code] is hereby adopted and
incorporated herein as fully as if set out at length herein.”

2. Chapter 5 of the Leon Valley Code, “FIRE PREVENTION AND PROTECTION”,
Article 5.04 Section 5.04.002, “Amendments” is hereby revised as follows:

“Sec. 5.04.002 Amendments
Chapter 1, Section 101.1, “Title”, shall read:

These regulations shall be known as the Fire Code of City of Leon Valley,
hereinafter referred to as “this code.”

Chapter 1, Section 105.4.1, Submittals, shall read:

105.4.1 Submittals

Construction documents and supporting data shall be submitted electronically
through email, with each application for a permit and in such form and detail as
required by the fire code official. The construction documents shall be prepared by
a registered design professional where required by the statutes of the jurisdiction in
which the project is to be constructed.

Exception: The fire code official is authorized to waive the submission of
construction documents and supporting data not required to be prepared by a
registered design professional if it is found that the nature of the work applied for is
such that review of construction documents is not necessary to obtain compliance
with this code.

Chapter 1, Section 105.6.32, Open Burning, is deleted in its entirety.



2

Chapter 1, Section 108, Board of Appeals, is deleted in its entirety.

Section 603.5.3 Special day care provision is added and shall read:

603.5.3 Special day care provision

In adult and child day care facilities, unvented fuel burning heaters and portable
electric heaters of all types are prohibited.

Delete Appendix A, “Board of Appeals”.

Section C102.2 Additional Distribution is added, and shall read:

C102.2 Additional Distribution

A fire hydrant shall be located not more than 100 feet from an unobstructed and
approved route to a fire department connection located at ground level. This
distance and route is as approved by the Fire Chief.”

This ordinance shall become effective on and after its passage, approval and
publication, as provided by law.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Leon Valley this
the 12th day of May, 2014.

A P P R O V E D

CHRIS RILEY
MAYOR

Attest:

SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC
City Secretary

Approved as to Form:

CHARLES E. ZECH
City Attorney



Adopting/Updating City Fire Code
International Fire Code, 2015 edition

City of Leon Valley
City Council Meeting

December 8, 2014

1



Purpose

• This agenda item proposes the adoption of the
International Fire Code, 2015 edition with
amendments.

• The 2015 edition provides an easier to use, more manageable
reference, and is an update to safe building construction
design standards.

2



Background
• The City of Leon Valley’s current fire code is the

International Fire Code, 2006 Edition with
amendments.

• This update also works to improve the city’s ISO
ratings with the Building Code Effectiveness Group
(BCEG) and Flood Insurance Programs Community
Rating System, or CRS.

3



• Chapter 1, Section 101.1, “Title”, shall read:
These regulations shall be known as the Fire
Code of City of Leon Valley, hereinafter
referred to as “this code.”

4

Amendments



• Chapter 1, Section 105.4.1, Submittals, shall read:
105.4.1 Submittals

Construction documents and supporting data shall be submitted
electronically through email, with each application for a permit and
in such form and detail as required by the fire code official. The
construction documents shall be prepared by a registered design
professional where required by the statutes of the jurisdiction in
which the project is to be constructed.

5

Amendments



• Chapter 1, Section 105.6.32, Open Burning, is deleted in its
entirety.

• Conflict and covered with city ordinance 5.05,
Outdoor burning.

• Chapter 1, Section 108, Board of Appeals, is deleted in its
entirety.

• Conflict and covered with city ordinance 5.04.005
Appeals.

6

Amendments



• Section 603.5.3 Special day care provision is added and shall
read:

603.5.3 Special day care provision
In adult and child day care facilities, unvented fuel burning
heaters and portable electric heaters of all types are
prohibited.

7

Amendments



• Delete Appendix A, “Board of Appeals”.
• Conflict and covered with city ordinance 5.04.005 Appeals.

• Section C102.2 Additional Distribution is added, and shall read:

C102.2 Additional Distribution
A fire hydrant shall be located not more than 100 feet from an
unobstructed and approved route to a fire department connection
located at ground level. This distance and route is as approved by
the Fire Chief.”

8

Amendments



Fiscal Impact
• None
• The initiative is specifically listed in the 2013 – 2014 Strategic

Goals, (5) “Continue to develop pro-business philosophy and
practices”.

9

Adopt the 2015 International Fire Code with proposed
amendments.

Recommendation



S.E. E. Statement

• SOCIAL EQUITY— Updating fire codes enables
the City to provide safe buildings to the public.

• ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT— Updating fire codes
works to improve and maintain insurance rates.

• ENVIRONMENTAL STEWARDSHIP— This
update is consistent with modern standards in
safe building design.

10



Adopting/Updating City Fire Code
International Fire Code, 2015 edition

City of Leon Valley
City Council Meeting

December 8, 2014

11



MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: December 1, 2014 M&C # 2014-12-08-04

TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: Kristie M. Flores, Director of Community Development

THROUGH: Manuel Longoria Jr., City Manager

SUBJECT: Consideration of Ordinance No. 14-029 amending the City of Leon Valley
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 3, “Building Regulations,” Article 3.02,
“Technical and Construction Codes and Standards,” to adopt the 2015
International Building Code, International Residential Code, International
Existing Building Code, International Mechanical Code, International
Plumbing Code, International Energy Conservation Code and the 2014
National Electrical Code.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this item is to update the Building, Residential, Mechanical, and Plumbing
Codes from the 2006 versions to the 2015 International Codes and Standards and the 2003
National Electric Code to the 2014 National Electric Code. The 2015 Existing Building and
Energy Conservation Code are also being incorporated into this update. These updates are
overdue and will assist the City in receiving a higher ISO (Insurance Service Office) Rating for
cost savings for residential and commercial insurance rates/benefits.

Attached is a letter from the City’s Building Inspector Bruce Bealor Sr. which outlines the
benefits of updating the noted Codes (see attachment). The updates will improve the quality of
new construction in the City.  The new Codes also incorporate new technology and clarify
areas of older Codes that were not completely clear. Additionally, the Code updates will create
more uniformity for the City in relation to surrounding cities which have adopted updated
Codes.  The City of San Antonio is currently in the process of adopting the 2015 Codes.

SEE LEON VALLEY

Social – The City strives to promote a superior quality of life.  This ideal is supported by
adopting the new Codes which require quality building and infrastructure.

Economic – The costs involved in for builders/developers affected by the Code updates is
consistent with construction market costs and is not significantly burdensome.

Environmental – The International Energy Conservation Code (IECC) will address the design
of energy-efficient building and installation of energy efficient mechanical, lighting and power

ITEM 10



systems through requirements emphasizing performance. The IECC is designed to provide
model code regulations that will result in the optimal utilization of fossil fuel and nondepletable
resources in all communities, large and small.

FISCAL IMPACT

The purchase of the Code books will cost the City approximately $800, which are budgeted for
in the operations budget of the Community Development Department.

STRATEGIC GOALS

The Code updates are consistent with the 2014 Strategic Goal for “Safety and Security”
Objective B, which calls for “Review, Creation and Modification of Ordinances.” The updates
also support “Environmental Sustainability,” Objective E, “Encourage Green Building,” to a
certain degree by adding the International Energy Conservation Code.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the recommended Code updates.

APPROVED: _____________________ DISAPPROVED: ____________________

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:
_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

ATTEST:

________________________________
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC
City Secretary



1

ORDINANCE No. 14-029

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LEON V ALLEY, TEXAS ADOPTING
CERTAIN 2015 INTERNATIONAL CODES AND STANDARDS, AND 2014
NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE, AND LOCAL AMENDMENTS THERETO; PROVIDING
FOR A VARIANCE PROCESS, REPEALER, SEVERABILITY, CUMULATIVE; AND
SAVINGS CLAUSES AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the state of Texas has adopted certain international codes as building
codes in all municipalities in the state and authorizes the City of Leon Valley to adopt
subsequent versions of those codes as well as local amendments thereto and provide
for their administration and enforcement; and

WHEREAS, the City of Leon Valley deems it necessary to update its local commercial
and building code regulations; and

WHEREAS, the regulation of building construction by the City of Leon Valley is
necessary to protect the public health and welfare.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
LEON VALLEY, TEXAS, THAT:

I - AMENDMENTS

The following sections of Chapter 3, Article 3.02, of the City of Leon Valley Code of
Ordinances are hereby enacted along with the following local amendments and shall
read as follows:

Section 3.02.051.01 International Building Code Adopted

The International Building Code, 2015 Edition, together with all appendices, as
published by the International Code Council, is hereby adopted and incorporated by
reference as though it was copied herein fully, with the exception to Section 113.3
which calls for a Board of Appeals, and all references to such in the IBC. Refer to
Section 3.02.053 for appeals and variance processes.

Section 3.02.051.02          International Residential Code Adopted

The International Residential Code, 2015 Edition, as adopted and published by the
International Code Council, is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference as though
it was copied herein fully.

Section 3.02.051.03 International Existing Building Code Adopted

The International Existing Building Code, 2015 Edition, as adopted and published
by the International Code Council, is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference as
though it was copied herein fully.

Section 3.02.053 Appeals and Variances

1) An appeal of the decision of the Building Official will be considered by Development



2

Director, Fire Chief, and City Engineer and based on the joint recommendation of
said individuals; the appeal may be granted or denied with final discretion by the City
Manager.

2) A variance from the provisions of certain sections of the currently adopted code may
be granted administratively by the Development Director on the joint
recommendation of the Building Inspector, Fire Chief, and Public Works Director, if
alternative requirements are made which will give an equivalent amount of
protection.  The variance shall specify the alternative measures.

Section 3.02.054 Conflicts between Adopted Codes and other Regulations

To the extent of a conflict between any Codes adopted herein and any locally adopted
regulations regarding construction requirements, permitting, variances, and appeals
from any code requirements and local administrative decisions, the locally adopted
regulations shall apply.

Section 3.02.131 International Mechanical Code Adopted

The International Mechanical Code, 2015 Edition, as adopted and published by the
International Code Council, is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference as though
it was copied herein fully.

Section 3.02.221 National Electric Code Adopted

The National Electric Code, 2014 Edition, as published by the National Fire Protection
Association, is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference as though it was copied
herein fully.

Section 3.02.222 International Commercial Energy Code Adopted

The International Commercial Energy Code, 2015 Edition, as published by the
International Code Council, is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference as though
it was copied herein fully.

Section 3.02.321 International Plumbing Code Adopted

The International Plumbing Code, 2015 Edition, together with all appendices, except A
(permit schedule), B (rates of rainfall) and D (degree day & design temperatures), as
published by the International Code Council, is hereby adopted and incorporated, by
reference as though it was copied herein fully.

II - CUMULATIVE CLAUSE

That this ordinance shall be cumulative of all provisions of the City of Leon Valley,
Texas, except where the provisions of this Ordinance are in direct conflict with the
provisions of such Ordinance, in which event the conflicting provisions of such
Ordinance are hereby repealed.



3

III - SEVERABILITY

That it is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council of the City of Leon
Valley that the phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs, and sections of this
Ordinance are severable, and if any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of
this Ordinance should be declared unconstitutional by the valid judgment or decree of
any court of competent jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality shall not affect any of
the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs or sections of the Ordinances,
since the same would have been enacted by the City Council without incorporation
in this ordinance of any such unconstitutional phrases, clause, sentence, paragraph
or section.

IV - SAVINGS

That all rights and privileges of the City of Leon Valley are expressly saved as to any
and all violations of the provision of any Ordinances affecting the subject matter, which
have accrued at the time of the effective date of this Ordinances; and, as to such
accrued at the time of the effective date of this Ordinance; and, as to such accrued
violation and all pending litigation, both civil and criminal, whether pending in court or
not, under such Ordinances, same shall not be affected by this Ordinance but may be
prosecuted until final disposition by the courts.

V - PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING

It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Ordinance
was adopted was open to the public and that public notice of the time, place and
purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551
of the Texas Government.

VI - EFFECTIVE DATE

This ordinance shall be effective upon passage and publication as required by State
law.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED on this 8th day of December, 2014 by a vote of the City
Council of the City of Leon Valley, Texas.

Approved:

_______________________________
CHRIS RILEY

Mayor
Attest: _____________________________

SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC
City Secretary

Approved as to Form: _______________________________
CHARLES E. ZECH

City Attorney



         November 2, 2014 

Re:  Adoption of current Building Codes 

 

   The 2015 Editions of the International Building Codes have been published and we have been able to 

take a brief look through them this past month.  We would like to recommend that the city consider 

adopting these codes to replace/update the ones currently in place.  There are a several reasons to 

adopt the new codes: 

   The newer codes made some changes that will improve the quality of new construction within the city.  

The codes have been updated to not only reflect much of the new technology available but to clarify 

some of the grey areas within the current codes. 

   The city’s ISO (insurance) scores are based on the code edition year adopted and the older the 

adoption, the lower the potential score.  ISO typically requires a city stay within two code series to be 

considered current.  Adoption of the 2015 Building Codes and 2014 National Electric Codes means we 

will not have to address this issue for several more years.  The International Code Council (ICC) is 

responsible for updating the codes and does so every three years. 

   Adoption of the current codes will bring more uniformity to the area relative to surrounding 

communities.  San Antonio is currently on the 2012 series but will move to 2015 shortly. 

A review of some information from the Texas Municipal League’s general consul indicates there are only 

four basic codes we need to adopt: 

   2015 International Residential Code (IRC) – covers all aspects of residential construction including 

energy conservation and efficiency. 

The IRC has updated some of the new materials and manufacturers’ requirements for construction and 

has increased the minimum energy requirements.  The primary financial impact will be from the Energy 

Code (IECC).  All new construction and any substantial remodeling will require upgraded insulation and 

HVAC ductwork testing.  The costs involved should not be noticed in new construction as it is a small 

percentage of overall construction costs.  For remodel work it will add the cost of testing ($300 - $500 

on average per job) and the cost of insulation upgrades from current standards ($100 - $300 on average 

per job).    

   2015 International Building Code – covers construction other than residential (commercial and some 

multi-family).  There should be no significant financial impact from current submittals. 

   2015 International Plumbing Code – covers plumbing requirements for construction other than 

residential.  There should be no significant financial impact from current submittals. 

   2014 National Electric Code (NEC) – covers all phases of electrical requirements.  Currently the State 

of Texas has an “auto adopt” of the most current NEC for unincorporated areas or areas not regulated 

by local ordinances.  Electricians working in the county are supposed to be working under the 2014 NEC 

however there is no means of enforcement within the county.   

The main financial impact to the work we typically see will be in the form of ‘breaker installation’ 

requirements.  There are requirements for additional GFCI protected outlets (protection around water 



and damp areas) and additional AFCI protected outlets (protection against arcing within walls and 

possible fires).  The breakers are about $10 - $30 each.  New construction will not be significantly 

impacted.  Remodel work will realize additional incurred costs as added wiring will require additional 

circuits and the installation of the specified breaker.  I have no estimated costs associated with remodel 

work other than ‘a couple of hundred dollars’ per job. 

Please contact me with any questions you may have. 

 

Respectfully, 

Bruce C. Bealor, Sr. 

bbinspections@hotmail.com 

210 – 843 – 0970   Cell 

210 – 494 – 3050   Office/fax      



1

Kristie Flores

From: BB Inspections . <bbinspections@hotmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2014 8:47 PM
To: BB Inspections .
Subject: 2015 Code Books

These are the suggested code books to purchase if the 2015 Codes are adopted: 

2015 International Building Code* 

2015 International Residential Code* 

2015 International Mechanical Code 

2015 International Plumbing Code 

2015 International Existing Building Code 

2015 International Energy Conservation Code 

  

2014 National Electrical Code* 

  

* Must haves.  I have the others in my library if needed.  There are a lot more but not really relevant to us. 

They are also available on disc and we may look at getting at least the three must haves. 

I can order them at any time.  We (the city and I) have a membership number that gets a reduced rate.  

 

 

   

Bruce C. Bealor, Sr. 

BB Inspections, LLC 

bbinspections@Hotmail.com 

Office/Fax    (210) 494-3050 

 

  

BUILDING INSPECTIONS 

   ICC Certified Inspectors 

ENERGY TESTING 

   HERS/ENERGY STAR Certified 

 

 

 

  



City of Leon Valley
City Council

International Code Updates

December 8, 2014

1



Purpose
• Update the Building, Residential, Mechanical,

and Plumbing Codes from the 2006 versions
to the 2015
• The 2003 National Electric Code to 2014

National Electric Code
• Plus 2014 Existing Building and Energy

Conservation Code

2



Purpose

3

• Updates assist the City in receiving a higher
ISO (Insurance Service Office) Rating
• Improve the quality of new construction
• Incorporate new technology and clarify areas

of older Codes that were not completely clear
• Create more uniformity for the City in relation

to surrounding cities that updated Codes.



Example of Differences

4

• Electrical - More wiring safety through
the increased use of Ground Fault Protection
(GFCIs) and Arch Fault Protection (AFCIs).

• Addition of Carbon Monoxide Detectors to
homes both new and when remodeling takes
place.



Example of Differences

5

• Framing - New lumber span charts are used
due to the use of "new growth" timber.

• Energy - stronger standards concerning energy
testing, tightness of new construction, and the
need to use higher efficiency rated
materials/equipment.



Fiscal

6

• The purchase of the Code books will cost the
City approximately $800, which is budgeted
for in the operations budget of the
Community Development Department.



Recommendation

7

• Approve the requested updates with
exceptions and Appeals and Variance
Processes, with Repealer, Severability,
and Cumulative and Savings Causes.



City of Leon Valley
City Council

International Code Updates

December 8, 2014

8



MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: November 8, 2014 M&C # 2014-12-08-05

FROM: Manuel Longoria, Jr., City Manager

TO: Mayor and Council

SUBJECT: Authorization for the newly formed Beautification Committee for the City of
Leon Valley to use $3,000 of CIED Funds for beautification projects.

PURPOSE

The Beautification Committee for the City of Leon Valley was formed in FY 2014 and no
funds were appropriated for this Committee during the FY 2015 budget process.

As of September 30, 2014 the CIED Fund has an available balance of $599,738 that is
not committed for any projects and is already included in the FY 2015 budget.

Funding in the amount of $3,000 is being requested from the CIED Fund for this
Committee to use for Beautification projects in the City of Leon Valley.

SEE LEON VALLEY

Social - Beautification of the City adds to the quality of life for the citizens.

Economic - N/A

Environmental - N/A

FISCAL IMPACT

Funding in the amount of $3,000 for the Beautification Committee will come from the
uncommitted funds available in the CIED Fund.

STRATEGIC GOALS

N/A

RECOMMENDATION

Approve funding in the amount of $3,000 from the CIED Fund for the City of Leon Valley
Beautification Committee for beautification projects.

APPROVED: ____________________ DISAPPROVED: ____________________

ITEM 11



APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:

______________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________

ATTEST:

______________________________
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC
City Secretary



1

City of Leon Valley
Request for Funding

For the
Beautification Committee

November 8, 2014



Overview

• The City of Leon Valley Beautification
Committee was formed in FY 2014

• No funds were appropriated during the FY
2015 process

• Requesting $3,000 for this Committee for
beautification projects

2



Overview
Continued

• Funding will come from the uncommitted
funds available in the CIED Fund

• As of September 30, 2014, the CIED Fund
has an available balance of $599,738 that is
not committed for any other projects at this
time

3



4

City of Leon Valley
November 8, 2014



MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: December 8, 2014 M&C # 2014-12-08-06

TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: Manuel Longoria Jr., City Manager

SUBJECT: Discussion and consideration designating Evers Road as “Audie L. Murphy
Memorial Way”; naming the currently unnamed driveway at 6425 Evers
Road, “Veterans Driveway” as requested by Walter Geraghty, Commander
Audie L. Murphy Post No. 336.

PURPOSE

Walter Geraghty, Commander Audie L. Murphy Post No. 336. Made a request at the
November 10, 2014 City Council Meeting to designate a street as “Audie L. Murphy Memorial
Way”. Staff met with Mr. Geraghty and it was determined that that dedicating Evers Road as
“Audie L. Murphy Memorial Way”; naming the currently unnamed driveway at 6425 Evers
Road, “Veterans Driveway” would satisfy his request.

Staff reported the outcome of the meeting with Mr. Geraghty, to the City Council Policy Sub-
Committee. The Committee is in agreement with dedicating Evers Road as “Audie L. Murphy
Memorial Way”; naming the currently unnamed driveway at 6425 Evers Road, “Veterans
Driveway”. The Committee also recommended that we place the dedication signs on the street
speed limit signs. There are currently six speed limit signs within the City of Leon Valley along
Evers Rd. Evers Road name will NOT change it would just be a designation of a memorial
pathway in honor of Audie L. Murphy. The dedication would take place during the Memorial
Holiday.

FISCAL IMPACT

Six speed limit sign at $30 is $180
One sign for the driveway at $30
Total cost $210

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval.

APPROVED: _____________________ DISAPPROVED: ____________________

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:
_______________________________________________________________________

ITEM 12



_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

ATTEST:

________________________________
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC
City Secretary



City of Leon Valley
City Council

Designating Evers Road as “Audie L. Murphy
Memorial Way”; naming the currently

unnamed driveway at 6425 Evers Road,
“Veterans Driveway”

1

December 8, 2014



Purpose
• Request from Walter Geraghty, Commander

Audie L. Murphy Post No. 336 to designate a
street as “Audie L. Murphy Memorial Way”

2



The Proposal
• To dedicate Evers Road as “Audie L. Murphy

Memorial Way” and name the currently
unnamed driveway at 6425 Evers Road,
“Veterans Driveway”

• Evers Rd. Name will NOT Change
• This action would be just designating it as a

memorial pathway in honor of Audie L.
Murphy

3



Policy Sub Committee Recommendations
• That we place the dedication signs on the

street speed limit signs
• The dedication would take place during the

Memorial Holiday
• Some community outreach to inform the

public of the designation

4



Fiscal Impact

5

• Six speed limit signs at $30 is $180
• One sign for the driveway at $30
• Total cost $210







City of Leon Valley
City Council

Designating Evers Road as “Audie L. Murphy
Memorial Way”; naming the currently

unnamed driveway at 6425 Evers Road,
“Veterans Driveway”

8

December 8, 2014



City of Leon Valley
Infrastructure Committee Report

City Council Meeting
December 8, 2014

ITEM 13



Purpose

• To inform the City Council of the activities of
the Infrastructure Committee



History
• In October of 2014, the City Council formed several

new committees, using members of the City Council
• Councilmembers Carmen Sanchez and Paul Biever

are appointed members
• Staff members include City Manager Manuel

Longoria, Assistant City Manager Randall Wallace,
and Public Works Director Melinda Moritz
• Three Leon Valley citizens attended the last meeting



Projects Under Consideration
• Evers Road rehabilitation – explained the condition

of the roadway to the members and recommended
mill and overlay, as opposed to complete
reconstruction
– Recommended by Young & Associates, who performed the

original road study
• Water and Sewer Rate Study – explained the state of

the water and sewer system to the members, and
the rate study, which is underway
– Need for new well & elevated storage tanks
– Discussed timeline for completion of study, CIP, and

funding sources



Projects Under Consideration
• Bandera Road – exploring alternatives to the TxDOT

proposed Super Street, such as feasibility study
proposing alternative construction design
– Request for Proposals from engineers for

alternative designs
– Act as agent for City in TxDOT discussions



Next Meeting Date
• Committee will meet again in January to discuss:
– Water & Sewer Rate Study recommendations
– RFP for Bandera Road alternatives
– Bid process for mill & overlay of Evers Road



City of Leon Valley
Infrastructure Committee Report

City Council Meeting
December 8, 2014



MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: DECEMBER 8, 2014 M&C # 2014-12-08-08

TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: Melinda Moritz, Director of Public Works

THROUGH: Manuel Longoria Jr., City Manager

SUBJECT: Hike & Bike Trail Update

PURPOSE

To update the City Council on the status of the Hike & Bike Trail and to provide “next steps”
information.

In February of 2014, the City Council made a final decision on the trail alignment. From
February through May 2014, IDS Engineering prepared the engineered plans for submission
to the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT). The plans were then submitted to
TxDOT, the San Antonio Water System (SAWS), and City Public Service (CPS) for their
review. In August of 2014, the City received preliminary approval from CPS & TxDOT, with
some minor revisions and in November of 2014, the City received approval with some
revisions from SAWS.

Revisions to the trail route include removing one CPS pole along Bandera Road and moving
the proposed trail so that it is routed with minimal impact to the SAWS water, sewer, and
recycled water line easements. The trail remains as near to the edge of the Huebner-Onion
Natural Area as possible.

The next steps for the completion of the Trail project include:

Dec 2014 - Final TxDOT clearance expected in mid December
Dec 2014 - Bids advertised for 30 days
Jan 2015 - Bid results presented to City Council for award & contract approval
Feb 2015 - Construction starts
June 2015 - Construction completed

Once this portion of the trail is complete, staff will investigate grant opportunities for the
funding of the second segment of the trail, which will connect the trail to the City of San
Antonio’s proposed Crystal Hills trail head at Shadow Mist.

SEE LEON VALLEY

Social Equity – The trail will provide additional outdoor recreation opportunities for all citizens.

ITEM 14



Economic Development – Maintaining attractive recreational resources provides additional
incentive for citizens and businesses to relocate or stay in Leon Valley.

Environmental Stewardship – A Hike & Bike Trail is a prudent use of natural resources and
assures the highest and best use of our floodplain/way properties.

FISCAL IMPACT

The trail is funded by the Federal Highway Administration, through the Texas Department of
Transportation, approved by the Metropolitan Planning Organization. This is an 80/20 match,
with the City paying the 20%. The construction costs are not known at this time; however, it is
estimated to be approximately $1.2 million, with the City portion being paid from the CIED
Fund.

STRATEGIC GOALS

The initiative is specifically listed in the 2013 – 2014 Strategic Goals, #2 Continue to Work on
Capital and Planning Projects, f. Huebner Creek Hike & Bike Trail.

RECOMMENDATION

None.

APPROVED: _____________________ DISAPPROVED: ____________________

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:
_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

ATTEST:

________________________________
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC
City Secretary



City of Leon Valley
Hike & Bike Trail Update

City Council Meeting
December 8, 2014

1



Purpose

• To update the City Council on the status of the
proposed Hike & Bike Trail
• To provide “next steps” information

2



Background
• Feb 2014 - City Council makes final decision on trail

alignment
• Feb to May 2014 - IDS Engineering prepares design

for submission to TxDOT
• June 2014 – Plans submitted to TxDOT, SAWS, & CPS

for review
• Aug 2014 – received preliminary approval from CPS

& TxDOT, with minor revisions
• Nov 2014 – received approval with revisions from

SAWS

3



Trail Design Final Approval

4

Green – submitted Red - approved



Next Steps
• Final TxDOT clearance expected mid December
• Dec 2014 – Bids advertised for 30 days
• Jan 2015 – Contractor bid results presented to City

Council for award & contract approval
• Feb 2015 – Construction starts
• June 2015 – Construction completed
• July 2015 – Search for grants for continuation of trail

along Huebner Creek in El Verde area, to Crystal Hill
Trail

5



Fiscal Impact

• Trail is funded by the Federal Highway
Administration, through the Texas Department
of Transportation, approved by the
Metropolitan Planning Organization
• 80/20 match
• Construction costs unknown until bids are

received (estimated to be $1.2 million)
• City portion paid from the CIED Fund

6



S.E.E. Statement

• Social Equity – The trail will provide additional
outdoor recreation opportunities for all citizens
• Economic Development – Maintaining attractive

recreational resources provides additional
incentive for citizens and businesses to relocate
or stay in Leon Valley
• Environmental Stewardship – A Hike & Bike Trail

is a prudent use of natural resources and assures
the highest and best use of our floodplain/way
properties

7



City of Leon Valley
Hike & Bike Trail Update

City Council Meeting
December 8, 2014

8



MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: December 8, 2014 M&C # 2014-12-08-09

TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: Luis Valdez, Fire Chief

THROUGH: Randall Wallace, Police Chief/Assistant City Manager

SUBJECT: Staff update on the implementation of the 800 MHz communication
dispatch system.

PURPOSE
The purpose of this agenda item is to provide an update and progress on the implementation
of the 800 MHz digital radio emergency communication system.

Radio channel licensing and other administrative requirements have been addressed and the
city has received a cache of radios from Bexar County for this transition.
The city’s emergency services are now “Live” on the 800 digital radio systems.

SEE LEON VALLEY
Social Equity – NA

Economic Development – NA

Environmental Stewardship – NA

FISCAL IMPACT
$18,000 annual subscription user fee

STRATEGIC GOALS

The initiative is specifically listed in the 2013 – 2014 Strategic Goals, (2d) “Continue work on
Capital and Planning Projects - Fire station, Police and City Hall Administration Facility”.

RECOMMENDATION NA

ATTEST:

________________________________
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC
City Secretary

ITEM 15



Staff update on implementation of
800 MHz radio system

City of Leon Valley
City Council Meeting

December 8, 2014

1



Purpose

• This agenda item provides an update to the
implementation of the 800 MHz digital radio system.
• Improves capability with emergency communication

and resource management with multi-agency
response

2



Background
• Council approved initial start up cost in the FY2015

budget
• Police and Fire had met with Bexar County officials

and mutual aid partners prior to proposal
• Performed joint needs assessment and work plan for

this transition

3



• Administrative permission granted to join the existing Bexar
County radio system

• Received cache of 60 loaner radios from Bexar County to use
immediately during transition.

• Programmed and installed control modules in dispatch
consoles

• Ensured compatibility with Firefighter Alert System (FAS) at
new fire station

4

Progress



• Staff has been issued individual portable radios
• Developing and updating communications procedures
• Further evaluate the needs of the system for future design
• We are currently “Live” and operating on the system

5

Progress



• Time to evaluate during P25 compliant federal rules, expected
2016

• Research and apply for grant funding available towards new
communications equipment

6

Moving forward



Staff update on implementation of
800 MHz radio system

City of Leon Valley
City Council Meeting

December 8, 2014

7



MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: December 3, 2014 M&C # 2014-12-08-10

TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: Kristie M. Flores, Director of Community Development

THROUGH: Manuel Longoria Jr., City Manager

SUBJECT: Follow-up Discussion regarding the Traffic Impact for San Antonio
Aquarium at 6320 Bandera Road

PURPOSE

On November 10, 2014 City Council Meeting staff presented information on the traffic impact
for the San Antonio Aquarium. San Antonio Aquarium submitted a Traffic Impact Analysis
Worksheet, which did not meet the 100 peak hour threshold for a Level 1 Traffic Impact
Analysis.

During the meeting the City Council and staff heard concerns from residents of the Ridge at
Leon Valley, which noted the following concerns: increased traffic, cut through traffic on Thistle
Drive, use of the rear of the building onto Thistle Drive by buses and/or delivery trucks, and
potential noise at quiet time hours from outdoor activities or deliveries.  The City Council
directeded that Staff investigate the concerns and present traffic impact alternatives based on
the evening’s discussion.

Staff and the City Engineer investigated the Ridge’s concerns and overall traffic affects in the
area and the following was determined: 1) the rear of the building will NOT be used for buses
and/or delivery trucks, 2) all activities in the evening are confined to the inside of the building
and there will be no late deliveries on site at or past 10pm.

Sia Sayyadi, P.E., notes the following regarding traffic impact in the area: 1) based on review
of the project, there will not be any significant impact on The Ridge at Leon Valley as the
ingress and egress will be via Bandera Road, 2) the percentage of vehicles using Thistle and
Watercress Dr. to bypass Bandera-Wurzbach intersection will be insignificant, 3) the impact of
this and additional development of the site will be at Bandera Road and Seneca as the
vehicles traveling from 410 have to make a turnaround at this intersection, which should be
addressed in the future planning for Bandera Road, and 4) the significant impact will be the
entrance to the Aquarium site.

Mr. Sayyadi recommends that with any future development to the site, installation of
deceleration lane at the entrance to the site and a minimum of 120 feet throat depth within the
site to eliminate traffic backup on Bandera Road. This can be accomplished by the City or the
next developer of the site.  The estimate is approximately $25,000.

ITEM 16



SEE LEON VALLEY

Social – The City of Leon Valley strives to provide the community with a superior quality of life
and does so by promoting community amenities while evaluation their impact.

Economic – The City supports new and unique businesses that will create a destination
location and bring a positive identity and economic growth to the community.

Environmental – There is no impact in terms of natural environmental features such as plants,
trees or conservation.  There is some impact in terms of vehicular traffic.

FISCAL IMPACT

Should the City install the deceleration lane and the onsite 120-ft throat depth, the fiscal
impact is approximately $25,000.

STRATEGIC GOALS

This request may be considered in terms of the Strategic Goal concerning Transportation,
Objective A. (4) “Continue to work with TxDot to reduce congestion on Bandera Road.”

RECOMMENDATION

Staff requests direction from City Council as to how to proceed with this item.

APPROVED: _____________________ DISAPPROVED: ____________________

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:
_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

ATTEST:

________________________________
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC
City Secretary



City of Leon Valley
City Council

Follow-Up Discussion - Traffic Impact
San Antonio Aquarium

6320 Bandera Road

December 8, 2014

1



Purpose
• Effort to address increased traffic associated

with the development of the San Antonio
Aquarium

• A Level 1 Traffic Impact Analysis is NOT
required from the Developer

• Heard Concerns from Residents of the Ridge
at Leon Valley

2



Purpose

3

Ridge is concerned with:
– Increased traffic
– Cut through traffic on Thistle Drive
– Use of the rear of the building onto Thistle Drive

by buses and/or delivery trucks
– Hours of operation – quiet time noise



Staff Findings

4

• Rear of the building will NOT be used for
buses and/or delivery trucks
• Hours of operation – all activities in the

evening are confined to the inside of the bldg.



Engineer Findings

5

• Based on review of the project, there will not
be any significant impact on The Ridge at Leon
Valley as the ingress and egress will be via
Bandera Road.
• The percentage of vehicles using Thistle and

Watercress Dr. to bypass Bandera-Wurzbach
intersection will be insignificant.



Engineer Findings

6

• The impact of this and additional
development of the site will be at Bandera
Road and Seneca as the vehicles traveling
from 410 have to make a turn around at this
intersection.

***This item should be addressed in future
planning of Bandera Road.



Engineer Findings

7

• The significant impact will be the entrance to
the site.
• Recommendation is the City or Future Site

Developer install deceleration lane at the
entrance to the site and a minimum of 120
feet throat depth within the site to eliminate
traffic backup on Bandera Road.



Cost & Construction

• Approximate cost  for deceleration lane
$25,000
• TxDot will need to review and approve

deceleration lane

8



9



City of Leon Valley
City Council

Follow-Up Discussion - Traffic Impact
San Antonio Aquarium

6320 Bandera Road

December 8, 2014

10



MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: December 8, 2014 M&C # 2014-12-08-11

TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: Mayor, Chris Riley

SUBJECT: Discussion related to the merging of the Community Events Committee
and the City Festival Committee

PURPOSE

This item is to discuss the possible merging of two committees with similar functions. The item
is in line strategic goal number six, to provide efficient use of City resources.

FISCAL IMPACT

NONE

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval.

APPROVED: _____________________ DISAPPROVED: ____________________

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:
_______________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

ATTEST:

________________________________
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC
City Secretary

ITEM 17



MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: December 8, 2014 M&C # 2014-12-08-12

TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: Saundra Passailaigue, City Secretary

THROUGH: Manuel Longoria Jr., City Manager

SUBJECT: Discussion on the proposed agenda for the Town Hall Meeting Scheduled
for Saturday, January 24, 2014.

PURPOSE

To allow the City Council to determine any additional topics and/ or deletions as City Council
members may deem necessary to be included to the draft agenda for the Town Hall meeting
scheduled for Saturday, January 24, 2015 beginning at 8:30 a.m. and concluding at 12:30
p.m.

Topics proposed for inclusion in the draft agenda:
 An update from the Leon Valley Historical Society
 Emergency Preparedness
 Presentation of the Home Rule Charter

SEE LEON VALLEY

Social – Establishing and maintain a community dialogue with the citizens and business
stakeholders will promote and demonstrate a superior quality of like through the continued
consideration of providing outstanding public safety services, recreational, historical, and
cultural amenities and superb infrastructure. Hosting an annual Town Hall Meeting is the City
Council’s commitment to encouraging collaborative participation by its citizens, businesses
and stakeholders.

Economic – Part of the ongoing planning that arises out of the community dialogue is how to
encourage and provide a diverse and versatile business environment that supports a healthy
economy.

Environmental – Healthy, sustainable, and viable cities plan for their future growth including a
clear demonstration and commitment to environmental stewardship as part of its annual
review and community dialogue in a Town Hall Meeting.

FISCAL IMPACT

Not applicable.

ITEM 18



RECOMMENDATION

That the City Council determine any additional topics as City Council members may deem
necessary to be added to the draft agenda for the proposed Town Hall Meeting of January 24,
2015.

APPROVED: _____________________ DISAPPROVED: ____________________

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:
_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

ATTEST:

________________________________
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC
City Secretary



CITY OF LEON VALLEY

CITY OF LEON VALLEY
TOWN HALL MEETING

Leon Valley Conference Center
6421 Evers Road, Leon Valley, Texas 78238

Saturday, January 24, 2015
8:30 A.M. – 12:30 P.M.

AGENDA

1. 8:30 A.M. Call to order, Determine a Quorum is Present.

2. Opening Remarks – Mayor Chris Riley

3. Update from the Leon Valley Historical Society – President

4. Emergency Preparedness – Assistant Fire Chief, Billy Lawson

5. Presentation of the Proposed Home Rule Charter

6. Citizen Comments and Questions

7. Adjournment

Executive Session. The City Council of the City of Leon Valley reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any
time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed on the posted agenda, above, as authorized by the
Texas Government Code, Sections 551.071 (consultation with attorney), 551.072 (deliberations about real property), 551.073
(deliberations about gifts and donations), 551.074 (personnel matters), 551.076 (deliberations about security devices), and
551.087 (economic development).

Attendance by Other Elected or Appointed Officials: It is anticipated that members other City boards, commissions and/or
committees may attend the meeting in numbers that may constitute a quorum. Notice is hereby given that the meeting, to the
extent required by law, is also noticed as a meeting of any other boards, commissions and/or committees of the City, whose
members may be in attendance in numbers constituting a quorum. These members of other City boards, commissions, and/or
committees may not deliberate or take action on items listed on the agenda. [Attorney General Opinion – No. GA-0957
(2012)].

I hereby certify that the above NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING(S) AND AGENDA OF THE LEON VALLEY CITY COUNCIL
was posted on the Bulletin Board at City Hall, 6400 El Verde Road, Leon Valley, Texas, on __________ at ______ a.m. and
remained posted until after the meeting(s) hereby posted concluded. This notice is posted on the City website at
www.leonvalleytexas.gov. This building is wheelchair accessible. Any request for sign interpretive or other services must be
made 48 hours in advance of the meeting. To make arrangements, call (210) 684-1391, Extension 216.

SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC City
Secretary



MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: December 1, 2014 M&C # 2014-12-08-13

TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: Kristie M. Flores, Director of Community Development

THROUGH: Manuel Longoria Jr., City Manager

SUBJECT: Consider Amending Plat #2014-003, a request by Robert Bretz, Engineer
for Manuel Rubio, Sr., to amend the lot line and acreage between Lots 61
and 64, Block 3, CB 5784, Greenway Park Subdivision, to add .078 acres
to Lot 64.

PURPOSE

This is a request by Robert Bretz, P.E., on behalf of Manuel Rubio Sr. the purpose of which is
to amend a plat to adjust the property line between Lots 61 and 64 with their corresponding
acreage.  The line amendment incorporates a small piece of property (.078 acres) purchased
from Cathy Lim by Mr. Rubio Sr., to expand his business.

SEE LEON VALLEY

Social – The City promotes collaborative participation in government processes by businesses.

Economic – Approval of this amendment supports a local business’s needs.

Environmental – Not applicable.

FISCAL IMPACT

The applicant paid $1,282 for consideration of the amendment.

STRATEGIC GOALS

There is no direct correlation of amending a plat which is specific to the City’s Strategic Goals.

RECOMMENDATION

The City’s contracted engineer Sia Sayyadi, reviewed the plat and supporting documents and
found the amending plat to be in substantial conformance to Chapter 10-Subdivisions and the
Texas Local Government Code; approval is recommended.

ITEM 19



APPROVED: _____________________ DISAPPROVED: ____________________

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:
_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

ATTEST:

________________________________
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC
City Secretary



Amending Plat 2014-003
City Council 12-08-14

ORDINANCE NO. 14-031

APPROVING A SUBDIVISION AMENDMENT FOR LOTS 61 AND 64, BLOCK 3, CB 5784,
GREENWAY PARK SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEON
VALLEY, TEXAS, THAT:

1. The subdivision amendments are approved to: I.) amend the lot line between Lot and 61
and Lot 64, and II.) to amend the acreage accordingly from 1.000 acre to 1.078 acres,
as prepared by Robert Bretz, P.E., on behalf of Manuel Rubio, Sr.

2. The subdivision amendment have been found to be in substantial conformance to
Chapter 10, “Subdivisions,” and Local Government Code, Chapter 212 and is approved
as particularly described in Amending Plat File No. 2014-003.

3. The City staff is hereby authorized to file said Amending Plat when all actions
imposed by the City Council as reflected in Amending Plat File No. 2014-003 have
been complied with in full.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED on this 8th day of December, 2014 by a vote of
the City Council of the City of Leon Valley, Texas.

Approved:

_______________________________
CHRIS RILEY

Mayor

Attest: _____________________________
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC

City Secretary

Approved as to Form: _______________________________
CHARLES E. ZECH

City Attorney



City of Leon Valley
City Council

Amending Plat #2014-003
Manuel Rubio, Sr.

December 8, 2014

1



Purpose
• The subdivision plat was amended to:

-adjust the lot line between Lot 61 and Lot 64
-adjust acreage accordingly

(1.000 acre to 1.078 acres)

2



Purpose
• Approval of the Amendment gives Mr. Rubio

the opportunity to utilize his property fully for
his business development.

3



Fiscal Impact

4

• The applicant paid $1,282 for consideration of
the request
• No direct Fiscal Impact to the City







Recommendation

7

• The amending plat was found to be in
substantial conformance to Chapter 10-
Subdivisions and the Texas Local Government
Code Chapter 212.
• Approval is recommended.



City of Leon Valley
City Council

Amending Plat #2014-003
Manuel Rubio, Sr.

December 8, 2014

8



MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: December 8, 2014 M&C # 2014-12-08-14

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Claudia Mora, Economic Development Director

SUBJECT: Consideration of a Resolution Supporting the Development of the Evers Road Ethnic Food
Festival in Cooperation and Co-Sponsorship with the City of San Antonio

PURPOSE
The purpose of this M&C is for City Council’s consideration of a resolution which supports the establishment of
an Evers Road Ethnic Food Festival in partnership with the City of San Antonio.  The resolution was
requested by San Antonio City Councilman Cris Medina for his use in gaining support from his San Antonio
City Council colleagues.

BACKGROUND
Evers Road is the secondary commercial corridor for Leon Valley.  Over the years, Evers Road has
developed into a business corridor featuring restaurants specializing in foods from various cultures.  There
are approximately 15 ethnic restaurants featuring cuisine from Vietnam, Italy, Morocco, Mexico, China,
Pakistan, Puerto Rico, Cuba, Peru, India, and Thailand.  Of these restaurants, ten (10) are located in San
Antonio and five (5) are located in Leon Valley.

By co-sponsoring an ethnic food festival, the City of Leon Valley promotes the Evers Road business corridor
as a destination for multi-cultural dining.  In time, both the City of Leon Valley and the City of San Antonio can
develop their partnership to further develop the area by establishing a community development corporation
whose sole focus will be to develop and maintain the corridor for continued economic and community
development.

FISCAL IMPACT
There is no fiscal impact for approving the resolution.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval.

S.E.E. IMPACT
Social – To promote the diversity of the area.
Economic – To provide a diverse and versatile business environment that supports a healthy economy by
engaging in open dialogue on issues and matters which affect the conduct of economic development in Leon
Valley.
Environmental – N/A

APPROVED: _____________________ DISAPPROVED: ____________________

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS: __________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

ATTEST:

________________________________
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC
City Secretary

ITEM 20



Resolution No. 14-030R

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY SUPPORTING THE
DEVELOPMENT OF THE EVERS ROAD ETHNIC FOOD FESTIVAL IN COOPERATION AND CO-
SPONSORSHIP WITH THE CITY OF SAN ANTONIO.

WHEREAS, the City Council’s number one strategic goal for Leon Valley concerns economic development;
and

WHEREAS, the City Council supports activities and initiatives which promote the city and its businesses; and

WHEREAS, the City Council wishes to promote the identification, attraction and development of business on
Evers Road; and

WHEREAS, Evers Road is becoming a destination corridor for patrons interested in food from a variety of
cultures; and

WHEREAS, the City of Leon Valley seeks to promote Evers Road as an Ethnic Food Corridor; and

WHEREAS, the City of Leon Valley supports the idea of researching and establishing a development
corporation to oversee the future development of the Evers Road Ethnic Food Corridor; and

WHEREAS, the City Council supports the development of the Evers Road Ethnic Food Festival in cooperation
and co-sponsorship with the City of San Antonio;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
THAT:

1. The City Council supports the development of the Evers Road Ethnic Food Festival in cooperation and co-
sponsorship with the City of San Antonio.

2.   The City Council supports the City of Leon Valley’s partnership with the City of San Antonio to research
and establish a community development corporation (CDC) to oversee economic and community development
activities for the Evers Road business corridor.

3. The City of Leon Valley’s co-sponsorship and partnership show support to establish events in the Leon
Valley area that will attract Leon Valley residents, businesses, and people from the region, and increase the
exposure of Leon Valley and its businesses.

4. This Resolution shall be effective upon approval and signature of the Mayor.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Leon Valley this the 8th day of
December, 2014.

A P P R O V E D

CHRIS RILEY
MAYOR

Attest:
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC
City Secretary



City of Leon Valley

Support of Development
Evers Road Ethnic Food Festival

In Cooperation and Co-Sponsorship with
the City of San Antonio

Monday, December 8, 2014

1



Purpose
• Consider action on resolution supporting

development of Evers Road Ethnic Food
Festival in cooperation and co-sponsorship
with the City of San Antonio
• Requested by San Antonio City Councilman

Cris Medina for his use in garnering support
for the project
• Bring attention to Evers Road business

corridor as a destination for ethnic dining
• Consider concept of developing area through

formation of community development
corporation (CDC) at a later date

2



Background
• Evers Road has developed into a business

corridor featuring various ethnic restaurants and
specialty stores
• There are 14 restaurants representing cuisine

from Vietnam, Italy, Morocco, Mexico, China,
Pakistan, Puerto Rico, Cuba, Peru, India and
Thailand
• 10 restaurants are in San Antonio
• 5 restaurants are in Leon Valley
• 3 ethnic food markets – 1 in San Antonio; 2 in

Leon Valley

3



Restaurant and Store Sample

4



Restaurant and Store Sample

5



Ethnic Food Destination
• Opportunity to promote area as an ethnic

food destination
• City of Leon Valley representatives met

with City of San Antonio representatives
to discuss possible economic
development project to promote area
• Consider co-sponsoring an ethnic food

festival featuring area restaurants

6



Recommendation

Staff recommends approval.

7



City of Leon Valley

Support of Development
Evers Road Ethnic Food Festival

In Cooperation and Co-Sponsorship with
the City of San Antonio

Monday, December 8, 2014

8



MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: December 8, 2014 M&C # 2014-12-08-15

TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: Kristie M. Flores, Director of Community Development

THROUGH: Manuel Longoria Jr., City Manager

SUBJECT: Review, discussion and possible action on the submissions of Requests
for Proposals (RFPs) for the selection of an Events Manager for the 4 th of
July and the Leon Valley Music Festival Events.

PURPOSE

On November 10, 2014 the City Council directed staff to complete a “side-by-side” comparison
(See Attachment A) of the Fall Jazz Festival and the 4th of July Events.  Staff was also
directed to explore what other alternatives were available for Event Management and bring the
item back for City Council consideration in December.

The RFP was completed and included the following point system for scoring the submitted
proposals. The point system was as follows:
Error! Not a valid link.

The RFP (See Attached B) was released on November 20, 2014 and was due back by
5:00p.m., on December 1, 2014.  The RFP was publicized on the website, HUB vendors were
sent invitations as were: Savvy Events, Aguillon and Associates, MDLG+Company, SAS Jazz
Festival, David Munoz of Sunday Morning Jazz on KQ102, and KHill PR.

There were two (2) proposals received:  Imagine Planning and MDLG+Company. Community
Development Director Kristie Flores, Fire Chief Valdez, ACM/Police Chief Wallace, ACM/ HR
Director Caldera reviewed both proposals and the following are the average scores for the
submittals:

MDLG Inc.
Areas of Consideration Avg. Staff Scores Maximum Points Available
Experience in Event Management 26.25 35
Fee 18 25
Reference Checks 19.25 20
Overall Package & Presentation 9.5 10
Professional/ Media/ Entertainment Contacts 9 10

iTEM 21



Total 82 100

Imagine Planning
Areas of Consideration Avg. Staff Scores Maximum Points Available
Experience in Event Management 12.25 35
Fee 23 25
Reference Checks 17.75 20
Overall Package & Presentation 8.5 10
Professional/ Media/ Entertainment Contacts 6.25 10
Total 67.75 100

The references for each proposal were checked and had excellent reviews.

On December 8, 2014, the City Council is asked to determine whether to proceed with one of
the submitted proposals or offer another alternative for staff to follow.

SEE LEON VALLEY

Social – The City strives to promote a superior quality of life.  This ideal is supported by
creating special festivals and amenities for the residents and businesses in Leon Valley.

Economic – The City’s Festivals provide opportunities to market and brand the City for
presentation to potential developers and businesses.

Environmental – Not applicable.

STRATEGIC GOALS

The follow through of the Festivals is consistent with the 2014 Strategic Goal for “Economic
Development” Objective E, “Promote Leon Valley.”

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends MDGL + Company; however, seeks direction from City Council on how to
proceed.

FISCAL IMPACT

The City budgeted $35,000 for event management services. The MDLG + Company proposal
for event management services was in the amount of $30,000.



APPROVED: _____________________ DISAPPROVED: ____________________

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:
_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

ATTEST:

________________________________
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC
City Secretary



City of Leon Valley
City Council

Consider Requests for Proposals (RFPs) for
the selection of Events Manager for the 4th

of July and the Leon Valley Music Festival
Events

December 8, 2014

1



Purpose
• Staff was directed by City Council at the

November 10, 2014 CC Meeting to:
– Present “side-by-side” comparison of 2014 4th of

July and Fall Jazz Festival
– Look at what other alternatives were available for

Event Management Services
– Bring the item back in December

2



Purpose

3



Request for Proposal (RFP)
• RFP Included :

- Included Event Descriptions
- Scope of Work
- Selection Criteria & Point System
- Deadline

4



Selection Criteria

5

Areas of Consideration Maximum Points Available

Experience in Event Management 35

Fee 25

Reference Checks 20

Overall Package & Presentation 10

Professional/ Media/ Entertainment Contacts 10



RFPs RECEIVED
• Two Proposals were received by the deadline

- MDLG+Company
- Imagine Planning LLC.

• Community Development Director Kristie
Flores, Fire Chief Valdez, ACM/Police Chief
Wallace, ACM/ HR Director Caldera scored the
RFPs based on the selection criteria

6



Staff Averaged Scores

7

MDLG + Company
Areas of Consideration Avg. Staff Scores Maximum Points Available
Experience in Event Management 26.25 35
Fee 18 25
Reference Checks 19.25 20
Overall Package & Presentation 9.5 10
Professional/ Media/ Entertainment Contacts 9 10
Total 82 100

Imagine Planning
Areas of Consideration Avg. Staff Scores Maximum Points Available
Experience in Event Management 12.25 35
Fee 23 25
Reference Checks 17.75 20
Overall Package & Presentation 8.5 10
Professional/ Media/ Entertainment Contacts 6.25 10
Total 67.75 100



Recommendation
• MDLG+Company

- highest score
- significant experience
- consummate professional
- excellent contacts & media relations

• Or Specify Alternative Action(s)

8



Fiscal Impact

9

• The City budgeted $35,000 for event
management services. MDLG + Company
proposal for event management services was
in the amount of $30,000



City of Leon Valley
City Council

Consider Requests for Proposals (RFPs) for
the selection of Events Manager for the 4th

of July and the Leon Valley Music Festival
Events

December 8, 2014

10



COMPARISON OF SERVICES

CITY FESTIVALS 2014

SAS JAZZ FEST - LV JAZZ FEST October 2014 MDLG+Associates - 4th of July 4th Celebration & Firework Spectacular

Anthony Tobias Mike De La Garza

contract cost *** 25,000.00$             contract cost *** 15,000.00$                           

20% of LVEDC Sponsorship 500.00$                   % other fees -$                                      

# of Event Days 2 # of Event Days 1

Duration 20 hours Duration 12 hours

Event Type Musicians Event Type

Parade, Entertainment, 

Musicians, Fireworks

Parking Monitored by: volunteers Parking Monitored by: staff

attendance estimate 500 attendance estimate 4000

booths/vendors 18 booths/vendors 30

% profit from vendors yes ($2,911) % profit from vendors none

coordinate w/non-profit for parking not completed coordinate parking completed by staff

meetins w/staff + committee approx 7-9 meetings w/staff + committee approx  10-12

posters/flyers/website completed Posters/Flyers/Website completed 

press conference none Press Conference completed

television/radio promotion radio only television/radio promotion television and radio

debriefing of event completed debriefing of event completed

event audit not completed event audit completed

Revenues & Expenses Revenues & Expenses

Budget 5,000.00$               Budget 2,500.00$                             

Sponsorships & Revenues - *not verified -$                         Sponsorships & Revenues 47,669.00$                           

Expenses prepared by Tobias - *not verified -$                         Expenses (38,185.00)$                         

Police & Staff OT by Leon Valley (974.00)$                 Police & Staff OT (12,622.00)$                         

other City & legal expenses (1,714.00)$              (638.00)$                               

(2,688.00)$              

* Submitted unverified/unaudited figures

*** The same contract format only different terms for payment

ATTACHMENT A 



1 | P a g e  
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
EVENT PLANNING AND MANAGEMENT TO PRODUCE AND MANAGE THE 

LEON VALLEY 4TH OF JULY PARADE, CELEBRATION AND FIREWORKS 

SPECTACULAR AND THE LEON VALLEY FALL MUSIC FESTIVAL 

 

 

 

 

  

ATTACHMENT B



2 | P a g e  
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
I. Overview 

II. Organization Information 

III. Event Description 

IV. Understanding of Responsibilities 

V. Applicant Information 

VI. Report To 

VII. Event Management Agreement 

VIII. Scope of Work 

IX. Project Schedule 

X. Qualifications 

XI. Job Location 

XII. Selection Criteria & Point System 

XIII. Send Proposals To 

  



3 | P a g e  
 

I. OVERVIEW 

 

The Event Manager/Management Company will contract with the City of Leon 

Valley to plan two (2) large-scale events.  The Event Manager/Management 

Company will execute all aspects of 1) the Leon Valley 4th of July Parade, 

Celebration, and Fireworks Spectacular, and 2) the Leon Valley Fall Music 

Festival to include:  planning, coordination, overall event management, 

logistics, marketing and promotion, sponsorships, and working within the 

City’s Special Event Budget. 

 

II. CITY BACKGROUND 

 

The City was incorporated in 1952. The City is approximately 3.5 square 

miles.  Legend has it that Leon Valley was the location of the first settlers in 

the 1800’s and was once a Stagecoach Stop between Bandera and San 

Antonio.  The tales say that Leon Valley was considered dangerous for 

wagons and stagecoaches because of the once continuously running creeks 

and the harsh life of the Hill Country which was shared with roaming 

mountain lions and native Tonkawa Indians.  Leon Valley is now a City of 

10,000+ residents which has rebranded itself as a community of “Deep Roots 

and Big Ideas.” 

 

III. EVENT DESCRIPTIONS 

 

4TH OF JULY – Saturday, July 4, 2015 

The 4th in Leon Valley begins with a Patriotic Parade at 10am that travels 

from Huebner to Evers Road and concludes at the site of the 4th Celebration 

at Raymond Rimkus Park (6440 Evers Road).  The Parade includes 60-70 

entries including City Officials, Dignitaries, and other local participants.  The 

continuous Celebration begins in the Park at 12pm with a welcome and 

proclamation by the Mayor and continues throughout the day with various 

entertainment, food/drink booths and vendors. The evening 6pm to 9:30pm 

features spotlighted musical talent/bands.  The fireworks begin promptly at 

9:30p.m. and are fired for approximately 15 minutes.  The event concludes 

by 10pm. This will be the 21st year for the 4th Parade and Celebration. 



4 | P a g e  
 

FALL MUSIC FESTIVAL- Saturday, October 3, 2014 

This Leon Valley Fall Music Festival celebrates all varieties of music with 

musical talent and/or bands that generate excitement and musical followers 

to the Leon Valley area.  The event takes place in Raymond Rimkus Park 

(6440 Evers Road) from 12pm to 10pm, features musical talent, food/drink 

booths, vendors and exhibitions. 

 

IV. UNDERSTANDING OF RESPONSIBILITES   

 

By responding to this RFP the Event Manager/Event Management Company 

agrees to be responsible for fully understanding the requirements of the RFP 

and will ask any questions to make sure that all requirements of the RFP and 

Contract are understood.  The City of Leon Valley, Texas reserves the right 

to reject any or all responses to the RFP, to advertise for new responses, or 

to accept any RFP response deemed to be in the best interest of the City. 

 

Acceptance of any RFP should not be construed as a contract nor shall 

indicate any commitment on the part of the City for any future action.  The 

RFP does not commit the City of Leon Valley to pay for any costs incurred in 

the submission of a response to this RFP or for any cost incurred prior to 

execution of a final contract. 

 

The selected person or company will need to work and collaborate with all 

City Staff and the Community Events Committee (CEC).  Periodic reports 

should be made to the CEC.  

 

V. APPLICANT INFORMATION 

All interested Event Managers or Event Management Companies must submit 

the following information: 

 

1. Name and Overview:  Name and number of employees 

2. Services:  Description of services offered and proposed fee. 

3. Events Managed:  List of similar events in the scope and industry. 

4. References: Provide a minimum of three (3) references from events 

managed. 



5 | P a g e  
 

5. Written Draft of the Event Description which specifies theme, budget, 

marketing plan and timeline.  The description should define the overall 

concept of the event and a budget for the event.   

6. Sample Festival/Event Power Point Presentation from an event that the 

applicant has planned and executed to concisely demonstrates 

experience in every facet of event management and coordination 

(research, design, planning, timeline/calendar, logistical needs, and 

budget and event evaluation).  This presentation should be saved on a 

labeled USB drive. 

 

VI. REPORT TO: 

The Event Manager will report to the Leon Valley Community Development 

Director. 

 

VII. EVENT MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT: 

By Contract between said Event Manager and the City of Leon Valley. 

 

VIII. SCOPE OF WORK 

1. Develop, manage, and execute master event logistical plan and timeline; 

assign/delegate tasks to volunteer teams; evaluate, analyze and report 

results for the event. 

2. Secure sponsorships for the events. 

3. Create, manage and reconcile event budget, expenses and timelines. 

4. Adhere to project timelines and budget guidelines. 

5. Oversee the implementation of a marketing campaign. 

6. Responsible for leading/managing various events planning teams in the 

planning and implementation process for all aspects of the event; 

including attending Leon Valley Committee/Council meetings and 

meeting follow-up. 

7. Complete project deliverable on time, on budget and to the City’s 

expectations. 

8. Direct and manage volunteers pre-event and on site. 

9. Manage relationships with event vendors and exhibitors. 

10. Direct and manage on site event set-up and break-down. 



6 | P a g e  
 

11. Execute event debriefing including analyzing event commentary, as well 

as recommend improvements/changes. 

12. Coordinate with City Staff (Development, Fire, Police, Public Works, etc…) 

regarding venue, logistics, set-up, safety plan, security and other similar 

needs. 

 

IX. PROJECT SCHEDULE: 

November 20, 2014: RFP Released 

December 1, 2014: RFP Submitted 5pm 

December 2, 2014: RFP Reviewed & Evaluated 

December 8, 2015: Award Contract 

 

X. JOB QUALIFICATIONS: 

1. Education: Bachelor’s degree in Event Management, Communications, 

Marketing, Hospitality, or other similar field preferred. 

2. Experience: 1-2 years’ experience in event planning including outdoor 

event experience. 

3. Experience managing a volunteer team. 

4. Experience coordinating and planning logistics with City team. 

5. Experience managing events budgets. 

6. Excellent organization and project management. 

7. Problem-solving skills and results-oriented. 

8. Energetic, innovative, and creative self-starter. 

9. Works well under pressure and deadlines. 

10. Prioritize and work in a fast-paced environment. 

 

XI.       JOB LOCATION: 

6440 Evers Road – Raymond Rimkus Park – City of Leon Valley, Texas 

A large 23-acre park centrally located in the City of Leon Valley, with ample 

space, pavilions, amenities and parking. 

  



7 | P a g e  
 

XII.      SELECTION CRITERIA & POINT SYSTEM 

 

SELECTION CRITERIA – 100 points   Maximum Points Awarded 

1. Experience in Event Management    35 points 

2. Fee         25 points 

3. Reference Checks      20 points 

4. Overall Package & Presentation   10 points 

5. Professional/Media/Entertainment Contacts 10 points 

 

XIII.     SEND PROPOSALS TO: 

Responses to this RFP must be sealed and clearly marked with the following: 

“RFP RESPONSE – CITY OF LEON VALLEY EVENTS MANAGEMENT.” Submittals 

must be received no later than 5:00p.m. on Monday, December 1, 2014 and 

should be delivered to: 

 

KRISTIE M. FLORES 

Community Development Director 

Leon Valley City Hall 

6400 El Verde Road 

Leon Valley, TX  78238 

 

Any questions or clarifications regarding definitions or interpretations of this 

RFP must be submitted via email (no phone calls) prior to the submittal 

deadline to: k.flores@leonvalleytexas.gov  

  

 



























































Selection Criteria & Point System
MDLG Inc.

Areas of Consideration Staff Score RW Staff Score LV Staff Score CC Staff Score KF Avg. Staff Score

Maximum Points 

Available

Experience in Event Management 24 30 24 27 26.25 35

Fee 20 20 12 20 18 25

Reference Checks 20 17 20 20 19.25 20

Overall Package & Presentation 10 8 10 10 9.5 10

Professional/ Media/ Entertainment 

Contacts 10 6 10 10 9 10

Total 84 81 76 87 82 100

Imagine Planning

Areas of Consideration Staff Score RW Staff Score LV Staff Score CC Staff Score KF Avg. Staff Score

Maximum Points 

Available

Experience in Event Management 12 20 2 15 12.25 35

Fee 30 15 25 22 23 25

Reference Checks 20 15 19 17 17.75 20

Overall Package & Presentation 9 5 10 10 8.5 10

Professional/ Media/ Entertainment 

Contacts 10 3 2 10 6.25 10

Total 81 58 58 74 67.75 100



MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: December 8, 2014 M&C # 2014-12-08-16

TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: Randall Wallace, Chief of Police

THROUGH: Manuel Longoria Jr., City Manager

SUBJECT: Amending Article 1.10 Public Gatherings, Division 2 Parades, Section

PURPOSE
Upon the request of a Citizen, the City Council of Leon Valley asked to review the Code of Ordinance has
it pertains to Public Gatherings. This was completed on November 10, 2014.

The current Code of Ordinances defines a parade as any parade, demonstration, march, ceremony,
show, exhibition, pageant or procession of any kind or any similar display, in or upon any street, park, or
other place in the City.

The Code does require the hiring of police officers due to the inherent risks involved regarding traffic and
other safety issues at a number to be determined by the Chief of Police.  This number is dependent upon
the specific route, number of participants, whether such parade is pedestrian or vehicular and other safety
concerns.

A concern brought forth from a resident was the possibility that an undue amount of Officers would be
required, at a cost to the applicant, if the parade was one the Police Chief was not in favor of.

In order to provide for an appeal to the section requiring Officers, the Ordinance will be modified to allow
for an appeal of the Police Chiefs decision to the City Council.

The City Attorney’s office is currently reviewing the entire Ordinance, but this is a stop gap measure that
will be put into place to address immediate concerns.

SEE LEON VALLEY
Social – Will provide our residents and visitors alike a mechanism to allow for public gatherings while
keeping the impact on the rest of the community at a minimum.

Economic – N/A

Environmental – N/A

FISCAL IMPACT
N/A

APPROVED: _____________________ DISAPPROVED: ____________________

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS: _______________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________

ATTEST:
________________________________
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC
City Secretary

ITEM 22



1

ORDINANCE NO. 14-030

AMENDING THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY’S CODE OF ORDINANCES, , CHAPTER 1
“GENERAL PROVISIONS”, ARTICLE 1.10 “PUBLIC GATHERINGS”, TO ALLOW FOR
AN APPEALS PROCESS TO SECTION 1.10.032 “POLICE SECURITY PERSONNEL”,
REPEALER, SEVERABILITY AND SAVINGS CLAUSES, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Leon Valley is authorized to adopt ordinances for the
purpose of good government, peace, or order of the municipality pursuant to Chapter 51 of
the Local Government Code;

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leon Valley, Texas (the “City Council”)
recognizes in order to have good government, an appeals process should be in place when
possible; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the Public Gatherings Ordinance and
believes that an applicant should have a mechanism to appeal the number of Officers
required at a Parade; and

WHEREAS, it is the belief that this appeals process will be in the interest of public
health, safety and general welfare, and will help to attain the foregoing objectives and to
diminish the undesirable impact of such conduct on the citizens of the City of Leon Valley;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
LEON VALLEY, TEXAS:

SECTION I. That the statements above are found to be true and correct and are
hereby incorporated.

SECTION II. Chapter 1 “General Provisions”, Article 1.10.032 “Police security
personnel”, of the City’s Code of Ordinances is hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec. 1.10.032 Police security personnel
Due to the inherent risks involved regarding traffic and other safety issues
associated with a Parade, both as to participants and others, all Parade
permit holders shall be required to hire city police officers, at a number to be
determined by the chief of police, dependent upon the specific route, number
of participants, whether such parade be pedestrian and/or vehicular, and
other safety concerns determined appropriate by the chief of police.

If an applicant believes the number of officers required is an undue amount,
the applicant may appeal the decision of the chief of police to the City Council
by filing, within 10 days of being informed of the number of officers required
under Section 1.10.032, a written appeal with the City Secretary. Said written
appeal shall contain the specific facts and appropriate documentation as to
why the number of officers required is an undue amount. The City Council
shall act upon this appeal within 30 days after its receipt.



2

SECTION III. All provisions of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Leon Valley
codified or uncodified, in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed,
and all other provisions of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Leon Valley codified or
uncodified, not in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance shall remain in full force and
effect.

SECTION IV. It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the
sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses, and phrases of this Ordinance are severable,
and if any phrase, clause, sentence, or section of this Ordinance shall be declared
unconstitutional or invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality or
invalidity shall not affect any other remaining phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or
section of this Ordinance. .

SECTION V. The repeal of any Ordinance or part of Ordinances effectuated by
the enactment of this Ordinance shall not be construed as abandoning any action now
pending under or by virtue of such Ordinance or as discontinuing, abating, modifying or
altering any penalty accruing or to accrue, or as affecting any rights of the municipality
under any section or provisions at the time of passage of this Ordinance.

SECTION VI. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage
and publication as required by law.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED on this 8th day of December, 2014 by a vote
of the City Council of the City of Leon Valley, Texas.

Approved:

_______________________________
CHRIS RILEY

Mayor

Attest: _____________________________
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC

City Secretary

Approved as to Form: _______________________________
CHARLES E. ZECH

City Attorney



City of Leon Valley

Leon Valley Code of Ordinances
Article 1.10 Public Gatherings

December 8, 2014



Background

• A review of the Ordinance was done on November 8,
2014
– The entire Ordinance is being looked at by City Attorney’s Office
– An item that requires “immediate” attention is Section 1.10.032

“Police Security Personnel”



Police Security Personnel

• Due to inherent risks regarding traffic and other
safety issues associated with a parade, all Parade
permit holders shall be required to hire City Police
Officers, at a number determined by the Chief of
Police
– Number of Officers is dependant upon
• Route
• Number of participants
• Whether parade is pedestrian or vehicular
• Other safety concerns



Appeal

• In listening to Citizens concerns, City Council has
asked for an appeal process to the number of
Officers required
• Within 10 days of receiving the number of Officers to

be required under Section 1.10.032, the applicant
shall file a written appeal to the City Secretary



Appeal

• Said written appeal shall contain the specific facts
and appropriate documentation as who why the
number off Officers required is an undue amount
• City Council shall act upon this written appeal within

30 days after submission



MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: December 8, 2014 M&C # 2014-12-08-17

TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: Saundra Passailaigue, City Secretary

THROUGH: Manuel Longoria Jr., City Manager

SUBJECT: Consideration and possible action to direct staff to investigate the matter
of the “Don’t Pave the Natural Area” signs that were removed on May 1,
2014 as requested by Councilman Carmen Sanchez.

PURPOSE

This item was placed on the City Council agenda at the request of Mayor Chris Riley pursuant
to Resolution No. 2014R-01-13-01.

APPROVED: _____________________ DISAPPROVED: ____________________

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:
_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

ATTEST:

________________________________
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC
City Secretary

ITEM 23



Code Compliance 

Monthly Report - November 2014

November FY 14-15

Violations/ Complaints Number In Compliance Violations/ Complaints Number In Compliance

Environmental/Graffiti 10 6 Environmental/Graffiti 10 6

Right of way Obstructions 16 10 Right of way Obstructions 16 10

Animal Calls 36 36 Animal Calls 36 36

High Grass/Weeds 54 35 High Grass/Weeds 54 35

Trash & Debris 7 2 Trash & Debris 7 2

Permit Inquiry 12 10 Permit Inquiry 12 10

Bandit Signs 50 50 Bandit Signs 50 50

Junked Vehicles 9 9 Junked Vehicles 9 9

Vacant Lots 8 0 Vacant Lots 8 0

Alleys 4 1 Alleys 4 1

Zoning Violations 2 2 Zoning Violations 2 2

Total Violation Report 208 161 Total Violation Report 208 161

Notifications Notifications Number

Door Hangar 55 Door Hangar 55

1st Notice Mailed 6 1st Notice Mailed 6

2nd Notice Mailed 0 2nd Notice Mailed 0

Citations Issued 0 Citations Issued 0

Contacts by Phone 27 Contact by Phone 27

Contacts in Person 111 Contacts in Person 111

Resolved / In Compliance 161 Resolved / In Compliance 161

Unresolved Cases 47 Unresolved Cases 47

ITEM 24a



Code Compliance 

Monthly Report - November 2014

10 
16 

36 

54 7 

12 

50 

9 
8 4 2 

November 2014 

Environmental/Graffiti

Right of way Obstructions

Animal Calls

High Grass/Weeds

Trash & Debris

Permit Inquiry

Bandit Signs

Junked Vehicles

Vacant Lots

Alleys

Zoning Violations

161 

47 

Resolved/Unresolved 

Resolved / In Compliance

Unresolved Cases



1

LEON VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT

JULY 2014

Overall Responses:
The Fire Department responded to 151 incidents this month (2013 – 143 incidents).
Fire loss for the month was estimated at $500,000.

Fires:
Firefighters responded to a large fire at Forest Oaks apartments on July 5th. Firefighters
arrived at 1AM to find two, 2-story occupied buildings on fire and worked quickly to
evacuate 16 people and keep the fire from spreading throughout the complex. One patient
sustained fatal injuries caused by what was later determined to be an intentionally set fire.
A complete investigation and report immediately followed.

EMS Responses:
EMS responded to a total of 96 incidents (2013 - 93). Seventy-five (75) patients were
transported to local hospitals by Leon Valley EMS. Twenty-nine (29) EMS support
responses were made.

Other Responses:
Fire crews also responded to 13 false alarms, 1 hazardous condition, and 6 service calls.

Fire Prevention/Education:
Ninety (90) Fire inspections were completed, which includes 5 Certificate of Occupancy
inspections. Two (2) fire permits were issued; Fiscal year-to-date fire permit fees received
total $1,450. A total of $2,812.50 was collected in fiscal year 2013.

Personnel & Training News:

Fire station update – Steel and roof deck complete!:

The new fire station construction progressed with block walls, electrical, plumbing,
mechanical components, and roofing.



2

Fireworks display goes off without any problems: The department supervised the
first permitted professional fireworks display in Leon Valley. Several videos were
uploaded and shared on the departments Youtube account.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=bi5UGo5QzDE&feature=youtu.be

Honor Guard leads the 4th of July parade:
Led by Firefighter Daniel Cano, the team
represented well and displayed their new station
flag and parade banner.

Leon Valley EMS receives facelift:
The department received its new ambulance along
with a new design. The 2015 Frazer ambulance is
built on a Dodge, 1-ton diesel chassis. The change
to red exterior paint brings consistency to the fleet
of fire department vehicles.

Training focus: This month’s training included
ground ladder and hose advance operations.

Work plan to improve communications:

The department met with AACOG and Bexar
County Representatives this week and have
developed a work plan to help move us towards
an improvement to our radio system. Expect to
hear more about this very important and
exciting project in the coming weeks.



3

Fire department Captain Oscar Valdez wins Gold!: Our very own Captain Oscar
Valdez competed in Mansfield Texas in this year’s Texas Firefighter Games. He
represented Leon Valley FD in the bench press event and won a Gold medal in his
division with a bench press of 308 lbs!

Captain Oscar displayed excellent leadership in fitness, and we look forward to seeing
him joined by others next year!

Keiser Sled fitness/training tool for new station:
Several local businesses were approached to help acquire equipment for the new fire
station, including fitness equipment such as a Keiser Sled; a piece of equipment
specific to firefighting that helps sharpen techniques for forcible entry, ventilation, and
fitness. The sled is priced at $2800, and is now one of only a handful in the region.

*Additional donations and equipment are coming in to support the new fire station and a
final tally will be made available.



4

FIRE PREVENTION ACTIVITIES

INSPECTIONS JULY
2014

JULY
2013

TOTAL
2014

TOTAL
2013

COMMERCIAL BUSINESS 29 45 199 439

INDUSTRIAL 0 0 9 2

PUBLIC BUILDINGS 7 4 29 40

APARTMENTS/HOTEL 1 2 14 32

INSTITUTIONAL 1 1 13 26

SCHOOLS 2 2 12 22

RESIDENTIAL CONTACT 8 5 48 129

COMPANY IN-SERVICE 22 10 156 210

NEW CONSTRUCTION 15 3 53 26

CERTIFICATES OF
OCCUPANCY

5 11 62 129

TOTAL INSPECTIONS 90 83 595 1065

OTHER ACTIVITY JULY
2014

JULY
2013

TOTAL
2014

TOTAL
2013

SUPERVISED FIRE
DRILLS 0 0 7 5

LECTURES/DEMOS
NUMBER ATTENDED

2
40

1
50

19
332

42
2300

PLAN REVIEWS 4 9 16 30

CITATIONS ISSUED 0 0 1 0

WARNINGS ISSUED 0 0 0 3

COMPLAINTS
INVESTIGATED 2 0 7 9

PERMITS ISSUED 2 7 7 16
PERMIT FEES RECEIVED $300 $1150.00 $1450.00 $2,812.5



5

EMERGENCY INCIDENT RESPONSE DATA

INCIDENT TYPE JULY
2014

JULY
2013

TOTAL
2014

TOTAL
2013

STRUCTURE RESIDENTIAL 0 0 3 7
STRUCTURE
COMMERCIAL
RESIDENTIAL

1 0 4 5

STRUCTURE
COMMERCIAL 0 1 2 2

STRUCTURE FIRE OTHER
THAN BUILDING 0 1 0 1

VEHICLE FIRE 0 0 7 8
OUTSIDE RUBBISH FIRE 1 1 5 11
SPECIAL OUTSIDE FIRE 2 2 2 3
NATURAL VEGETATION
FIRE 0 0 4 2

FIRE, OTHER 0 0 4 10
FALSE ALARM 13 15 73 143
INVESTIGATION OR
SPECIAL INCIDENT 0 0 1 2

SERVICE CALL 6 3 63 58

EMS 96 93 614 1159

EMS ASSIST 29 26 276 242
HAZARDOUS CONDITION 1 0 7 23
RESCUE 1 1 7 14
MUTUAL AID 0 0 9 19
OVERPRESSURE
RUPTURE OR EXPLOSION 0 0 0 0

GOOD INTENT CALL 1 0 11 53
SEVERE WEATHER OR
NATURAL DISASTER 0 0 0 1

TOTAL 151 143 1186 1867

Luis Valdez, Fire Chief



1

LEON VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT

AUGUST 2014

Overall Responses:
The Fire Department responded to 151 incidents this month (2013 – 143 incidents).
Fire loss for the month was estimated at $40,000.

Fires:
Firefighters responded to a structure fire at 7123 Forest Pine that caused an estimated
$35,000 in damage. Both occupants had evacuated the single family home and no injuries
were sustained during the incident. The cause of the fire was determined to be unattended
candles placed too close to combustibles.
Firefighters responded to a vehicle fire in the parking lot behind Baskin-Robbins. The
cause of the fire was determined to be mechanical failure within the brake master cylinder.

EMS Responses:
EMS responded to a total of 120 incidents (2013 - 110). Ninety-three (93) patients were
transported to local hospitals by Leon Valley EMS. Fifty-seven (57) EMS support
responses were made.

Other Responses:
Fire crews also responded to 6 false alarms, 2 hazardous condition, 3 service calls, and
one mutual aid structure fire in far West Bexar County.

Fire Prevention/Education:
Eighty-one (81) Fire inspections were completed, which includes 14 Certificate of
Occupancy inspections. No fire permits were issued in August.

Personnel & Training News:

Fire station update – Steel and roof deck complete!:
The new fire station construction progressed with wall panels, doors, windows, rock
work and stucco. Interior electrical and mechanical work continued.



2

Fire-break work day with “A” shift:
Special thanks to Captain Blake Wade and “A” shift for spending a few hours this
month trimming up the fire break in the natural area.
Two trees had fallen were removed, the grass cut down, and several limbs were
trimmed up.

Leon Valley continues to demonstrate leadership with its Firewise designation.

Final proof of new cooking fire prevention campaign:
The final design of our “cooking safe in Leon Valley” aprons has been completed
thanks to the collaborative efforts of our firefighters and input from city staff.

In total, 150 aprons were donated by local insurance agents, and a final design has
been selected.

The challenge was to find a way to improve on an
already excellent fire prevention program and we
believe this is it!

The new aprons are being printed and we expect to
kickoff the new campaign with the fire prevention
activities in October.

Chief Valdez serves as a panelist at a Firewise workshop in Schertz:
At the completion of a full day lesson on urban-wildland interface, fire service
professionals from central Texas (approximately 60) were able to ask an expert panel
questions related to urban-wildland interface issues.
The panel was made up of representatives from successful Firewise communities and
included Leon Valley. The workshop was a big success and the Texas Forest Service
has asked to feature Leon Valley’s shaded fuel break again in an upcoming
presentation/tour.



3

Training, training, and more training!: The department training this month focused on
hydrant operations, water supply, and gear drills.

The Honor Guard post at San Antonio Missions game: The Guard was invited by
the Missions and the Leon Valley Chamber of Commerce to post colors for the August
5th baseball game. This was the first event for this team and they did a great job!

A video was posted to the departments Youtube account, and can be seen by clicking
the following link.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tRlY0MsAKbg&feature=youtu.be



4

FIRE PREVENTION ACTIVITIES

INSPECTIONS AUG
2014

AUG
2013

TOTAL
2014

TOTAL
2013

COMMERCIAL BUSINESS 10 55 211 439

INDUSTRIAL 0 0 9 2

PUBLIC BUILDINGS 9 5 38 40

APARTMENTS/HOTEL 2 4 16 32

INSTITUTIONAL 0 0 13 26

SCHOOLS 4 5 16 22

RESIDENTIAL CONTACT 11 4 59 129

COMPANY IN-SERVICE 11 25 167 210

NEW CONSTRUCTION 18 2 71 26

CERTIFICATES OF
OCCUPANCY

14 5 76 129

TOTAL INSPECTIONS 81 105 676 1065

OTHER ACTIVITY AUG
2014

AUG
2013

TOTAL
2014

TOTAL
2013

SUPERVISED FIRE
DRILLS 0 1 7 5

LECTURES/DEMOS
NUMBER ATTENDED

3
29

2
40

19
332

42
2300

PLAN REVIEWS 2 1 16 30

CITATIONS ISSUED 0 0 1 0

WARNINGS ISSUED 0 0 0 3

COMPLAINTS
INVESTIGATED 1 2 7 9

PERMITS ISSUED 0 0 7 16
PERMIT FEES RECEIVED 0 0 $1450.00 $2,812.5



5

EMERGENCY INCIDENT RESPONSE DATA

INCIDENT TYPE AUG
2014

AUG
2013

TOTAL
2014

TOTAL
2013

STRUCTURE RESIDENTIAL 2 1 5 7
STRUCTURE
COMMERCIAL
RESIDENTIAL

0 0 4 5

STRUCTURE
COMMERCIAL 0 0 2 2

STRUCTURE FIRE OTHER
THAN BUILDING 0 0 0 1

VEHICLE FIRE 1 1 8 8
OUTSIDE RUBBISH FIRE 1 1 6 11
SPECIAL OUTSIDE FIRE 0 0 2 3
NATURAL VEGETATION
FIRE 0 1 4 2

FIRE, OTHER 0 3 4 10
FALSE ALARM 6 6 79 143
INVESTIGATION OR
SPECIAL INCIDENT 0 0 1 2

SERVICE CALL 3 8 66 58

EMS 120 110 734 1159

EMS ASSIST 57 28 333 242
HAZARDOUS CONDITION 2 0 9 23
RESCUE 0 1 7 14
MUTUAL AID 0 4 9 19
OVERPRESSURE
RUPTURE OR EXPLOSION 0 0 0 0

GOOD INTENT CALL 1 0 12 53
SEVERE WEATHER OR
NATURAL DISASTER 0 0 0 1

TOTAL 199 164 1385 1867

Luis Valdez, Fire Chief



         

   
   

 1

 
MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 

LEON VALLEY ZONING COMMISSION 
 

October 28, 2014  
 

The meeting of the Leon Valley Zoning Commission convened at 6:30 p.m. on Tuesday, October 28, 
2014, in City Council Chambers at 6400 El Verde Road, Leon Valley, Texas. 
  
I. Roll Call 
 
Present were Chairman Claude Guerra III, 1st Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell, and Members Hal Burnside, 
Pedro Esquivel and David Jordan.  Absent and properly excused were 2nd Vice-Chair Phyllis McMillan 
and Member Nicole Monsibais. Also present was Kristie Flores, Director of Community Development, 
acting as recording secretary.  
 
II. Approval of the Minutes – August 26, 2014  
 
Commissioner Hal Burnside noted an administrative amendment to note his attendance at the August 
26, 2014 meeting.  Commissioner David Jordan made a motion to approve the minutes of August 26, 
2014 as amended.  1st Vice Chair Olen Yarnell seconded the motion and the motion passed 
unanimously by voice vote.   
 
III. Public Hearing and Consideration of a Zoning Amendment to Chapter 14, 

“ Zoning Ordinance”  Regarding definitions and permitted uses in general. 
 
Chairman Claude Guerra III, opened the discussion and staff presented the details of the proposed 
Zoning Amendments.  Staff noted that the amendments resulted from discussions by Council 
regarding complaints in neighborhoods of too many persons living in homes and too many 
commercial vehicles parking in residential areas.  Staff presented the Commission with the same 
information presented to Council and proceeded to explain the proposed amendments created by the 
City’s attorneys from Denton-Navarro-Rocha-Bernal-Hyde-Zech, P.C.  The Commission discussed the 
proposed revision to the definition of “family” as proposed.  They also reviewed the proposed change  
to vehicle parking in the R-1, R-2, R-6, and R-7 residential districts. 
 
Chairman Claude Guerra III, opened the public hearing at 7:16 p.m.  
 
Tony Westrich, 6100 Forest Wood, addressed the Commission and noted that the purpose of the 
amendment was not clearly spelled out.  He also noted that he has family that lives with him and 
contribute rent and asked how the amendment would affect his living situation. Mr. Westrich agreed 
with the Commission’s discussion that there were too many unanswered questions and variables to 
be considered. 
 
Being no further discussion, Chairman Guerra III closed the public hearing at 7:18p.m.  

After consideration, discussion regarding the amendments, how they would be enforced, and the 
public hearing, Commissioner Pedro Esquivel made a motion to table the recommendation regarding 
family and parking to their next regular meeting of November 18. The motion to table was seconded 
by 1st Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell, and the motion passed unanimously by voice vote, 5-0.   
 
The Commission requested that staff: publicize the agenda items more (Echo, newsletter, reader 
boards, enews), obtain quantitative data such as police reports or other supporting information which 
indicated why the amendments were needed, and asked that Ms. Clarissa Rodriguez, attorney 
assisting with the amendments be available for questions at the next meeting.  The Commission 
noted that it was unclear why the City was examining how many persons were living in a private 

ITEM 24b









































LEON VALLEY PUBLIC LIBRARY 
STATISTICS  

OCTOBER 2014  
 

 OCTOBER  
2014 

vs. SEPTEMBER 
2014 

 
Items Loaned                 2826  2955 
Door Count  8124  6669 
Days Open/Average Per Day  22/128  21/141 
OneClickAudio Checkouts  0  2 
Axis 360 Checkouts  11  4 
Items Added New/Redone  306/230  70/53 
Items Withdrawn  81  157 
Value of Items Withdrawn  $1,964  $9,371 
Value of Gift Items  $3,465  $1,204 

 
Library Cards Issued  53  73 
Volunteer Hours  357  217 
Reference Questions  621  611 
Faxes   133  109 

 
Children's Computer Sessions  1138  1407 
Internal Internet Sessions  708  710 
External Wi-Fi LVP Accesses  3938  3859 

 
Facebook Reaches  4655  2819 
Library Events Children  255/ 5 programs               217/ 5 programs 
Library Events Teens  4/ 1 program                6/ 1 program 
Library Events Adults  58/ 9 programs               40/13 programs 
Library Events Family  90/ 2 programs                            -- 
Lit. Students/Items Used  3 students/ 6 bks  3 students/ 6 bks 

 
ILL Received TexPress  27 pkg/ 27 bks  19 pkg/ 20 bks 
ILL Returned TexPress  33 pkg/ 33 bks  33 pkg/ 35 bks 
ILL Mailed In  2 pkg/ 2 bks                     4 pkg/   4 bks 
ILL Mailed Out  6 pkg/ 6 bks                    7 pkg/   7 bks 

 
Library Fines  $61.00  $58.00 
Library Copy  $274.70  $137.00 
Tax Equivalent  $280.00  $191.25 
Gifts and Memorials  $30.00  $25.00 
Member Amount Saved!  $41,061.25   $42,779.40 

      


	CC Agenda 12-08-2014.pdf
	11-10-2014 CC Minutes.pdf
	11-17-2014 CC Minutes.pdf
	CWMC Minutes 11-22-2014.pdf
	MCManagerContractRatification.pdf
	M&C Paper of Record.pdf
	Resolution No. 14-___R Paper of Record.pdf
	MC 2015 IFC (draft 2).pdf
	2015 IFC ORD - DRAFT 2.pdf
	IFC 2015 ppt - December 8.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	001_MC_bldg code updates Dec 2014 (5).pdf
	002_ORD_LV Bldg Code Update Ordinance No  14-kmf.pdf
	003_Code Change letter_Bldg Official.pdf
	004_Code Book Listing.pdf
	005_PP_Code Updates 12 08 14v2.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	MC Beautification Committee CIEF Fund use.pdf
	Beauitufucation Committee Request for Funding.pdf
	
	
	
	

	MC Audie L Murphy.pdf
	Audie L Murphy.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	PP Infrastructure Committee CC Report 12-8-14.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	MC Hike and Bike Update 12-8-14.pdf
	PP HikeBike Update 12-8-14.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	MC 800 radio system update.pdf
	800 radio system ppt - December 8.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	001_MC TIA Aquarium Dec 2014 (2).pdf
	002_Discussion 2_TrafficImpactPP_KMF 12 08 14.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	MC merging of the Community events COmmittee ad the city festival committee  doc.pdf
	MC Example (Aug 2014) (2).pdf
	CC Agenda 1-24-2015 Town Hall.pdf
	001consent_MC_Amending Plat Manuel Rubio Dec 2014.pdf
	002consent_ORD_amending plat_Rubio.pdf
	003consent_PP_AMEND PLAT_Rubio_12 08 14.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	MC #_____-XX_Evers Rd Ethnic Food Festival.pdf
	EversRd Ethnic Food_Res_120814.pdf
	MC # 2014-12-08-xx_Evers Rd Ethnic.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	001_MC_festivals Dec 2014.pdf
	002_PP FESTIVAL RFP 12 08 14.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	003_Comparison JAZZ  4THx.pdf
	004_REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS_v8eventsx.pdf
	005_Imagine Planning Proposal.pdf
	006_MDLG Proposal.pdf
	Event Manager Score Sheet all scores.pdf
	Parades Dec 8.pdf
	Public Gatherings Ordinance 2014 USE THIS ONE.pdf
	Public Gatherings 2014 Appeal.pdf
	
	
	
	
	

	M&C Council Request.pdf
	November 2014 Code Compliance-Animal Control Report.pdf
	July 2014 Monthly Fire.pdf
	August 2014 Monthly Fire.pdf
	10-28-14 Zoning Minutes.pdf
	11-5-14 HRCC minutes.pdf
	11-19-14 HRCC minutes.pdf
	BOC Minutes 10-23-2014 signed.pdf
	CEC plus GP Acctg  2014.pdf
	EDC Minutes.pdf
	October Library Report.pdf
	October 2014 Signed Minutes.pdf
	October 2014 Stats.pdf


